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SUPERIOR COURT OF THE $TATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY, OF LOS ANGELES - CENTRAL DISTRICT
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)

}
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)

3 Case No. BCISET1E
}
CARDINAL ROGER MAHONY, THE )}
ROMAN CATHOLIC ARCHBISHOPOF )
LOS ANGELES, A CORPORATION SOLE, )
CARDRMAL NORBERTO RIVERA, THE }
DIOCESE OF TEHUACAN, FATHER )
NICHOLAS AGUILAR, AND DOES Y
1-160, )

)
Defcadants. |

Ve

Depasition of CARDINAL NORBERTO RIVERA, taken on
behalf of the Plaintéfy, at Dursogo No. 90, Col. Rema,
056700 Mexico, D.F. Mexico, beginning at 922 a.m. and
ending at 6:01 p.o., on Wedoesday, August 8, 2007, before
DANA CHRISTENSEN, Certified Shorthand Reporter
No. 11251,
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1 EXHIBITS (continued): 1 and, No.2, wewill createa list of any such questions
2 Page Page 2 that are in dispute that may need 10 be taken up with the
Plaintiffs Description introduced  marked 3 judpeand that we will try to resolve those guestions, but
3 4 absent that, we will take i up with the judge asa
4 Exhibit 10 letter, Spanish 50 151 5 pgoop
5  Exhibit11 letter, Spacish 150 151 6 MR. WATERS: So stipulated.
6  Exhibit12 1/11/88 letter, English 152 152 7 MR. SELSBERG: Second, we have two other peopls in
17 Exhibit13  2/13/88 leiter, English 153 154 8 theroomhere. On behalf the defendants we have Bemardo
8  Bhibici4 letter, Spanish 156 151 9 . Fernandez def Castillo. He 2 licensed attomey in
9 Exhibit15 leiter, Spanish 151 157 10 Mexico. And we have Jose Bonella, and plaintiffs counsed
0 Exhibit [6 letter, Spanish 157 170 11 hes stipulated that Jose is also 2 Heensed atiorney in |
1 - 127 the coumtry of Mexico and he's been hired by the
2 13 plaintifis to work on the case.
3 i4 MR WATERS: So stipulated. With that may we go
: 15 ahead and swear in the witness.
§ 16
7 t’
8 8
9 18
0
21 i
) 72
b3 23
b4 04
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Mexico City, Mexico, Wednesday, August 8, 2007
922 am. - 6:01 pam.

1 : VERNON TUCK,
the interpreter herein, was duly sworn by the

T
L

witness, please.

R

VIDEOGRAPHER: Wonld the court reporter swear in the 4

MR. SELSBERG: Before you swear in the witness, we
kave two stipulations. 'We will take it under the rules
except because this is a deposition with respect to
jusisdiction only and because the judge said in opea court
b1 that the judge is willing 16 rule on any disagreement
Ez refating to the scope of questioning end whether it
23 relates to furisdiction, we agreed, No, 1, we will state
bi  the question on the record and the objection on the reoond
p5  and the reasons supporting the question and the objection

2 2 Cortified Shorthand Reporter to comrectly translate the
3 VIDEOGRAPHER: This i the tape of Candinal Norberto English Janguage inte Spanish, and the Spanish language
4 Rivera in the case of Jouquin Mendez versus Cardinal Roger i into English.
5 Mahony, et 2l, Case BC358718 in the Superior Court in the
6  State of California, Los Angeles County, Ceatral District. 5 _ CARDINAL NORBERTO RIVERA,
7 Would the attorneys please state theis heving bc'en duly swoxf: through the interpreter,
& was cxamined and testified as follows:
8 appearances 7
9 MR WATERS: Robert Water with The Drivon Law Firm | ¢ EXAMINATION
10 for Plaintiff Joaquin Aguilar Mendez. o BY MR. WATERS:
L1 MR DRIVON: David Drivon, attoroey for Plaintify {0 Q Good moming.
12 MR. SELSBERG: Steve Selsberg, attorney for k) A Good moming.
13 defendants. L2 Q My name is Rob Waters, 1reprosent Joaguin
14 MR. WOOTEN: Evan Wooten, attorney for defendants. 13 Agutlar Mendez in regards to a lawsuit that has been filed

in the Superior Court of California, We're here today to
15 take your deposition as you are named as & defendant in
16 the lawsuit.  Would you please state your name for the
7 record.

i3 A Norberio Rivera Carrera.

}9 Q@ Hose would you prefer that Taddress you?

i A Norberto.

P Q Norberto, you have ever had your deposition

#2  taken before?

3 A Never.

D4 Q  Let me explain a little bit about what we will

bs  do here today, and I'm sure your attomey has had ag

7 9
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. opporfunity to destribe what we are doing here today as
" well,
Basically the lawsuit I In the procedural
posture to see if the California courts con exercise
jurisdiction over yourself 25 ‘well as (he defendants in
the Diocese of Tehuacan, Iwill ask you guestions today
and hopefully you will provide responses ta those
questions.
A couple of things are very important, The most
important thing is that you understand my question. Ifat
It anytime today you do not understand the question, please
2 letme koow and then I will try to rephrase the question
13 insuch a manner that you understand the question. Will
14 doyou that?
iS5 A Correct.
16 Q Theother thing is that the court reporter is
17 1aking down everything that is said in the room here
13 todsy, and that is en official transeript of today's
19 proceadings. Ms. Christensen is a very 1alented court

[ T S A

PO reporter but what she cannat do js take down two people
1 speaking al once, so it's very important today that you

P2 extend me the courtesy of allowing me to finish my

23 question and I will extend you the same ¢ourtesy and wait
b4 for you to finish your response until  ask my next

25

question. Does that make sense?
: 10
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in court, Do you understand that?

A Tunderstood that.

Q  Sotoday we are entitied to your full, complete,
and trothfil resporses to our questions. Do you
uederstand that?

A Tundersiood it

Q At the cod of the proceeding the court reporter
will type up today's proceedings in a booklet form aud she
will send you @ copy O your atfomey 4 copy and they will
10 send you 2 copy, but you will be able to revicw the
i1 transeript. Upon review of the transoript yow're free to
12 make any changes to the transcript. However, I must
[3  caution you that if you change a substantive response, for
14 example a yes 10 a 0o, then either myself or another
i3  atlorney will be able to make 2 comment upon that change
16 atother praceedings in this matter. And to be quite
17 honest with you, Merberto, the reason we will be maling
§8  the comment is to try to show that the testimony today was
19 inaceurate, and therefore it might have an effect on your
PO credibility. Do you understand thet?

21 A Tunderstoed, '

b2 Q  Soin summary if you answer a question here
B3 today, myself as well as everybody that reads the

P4  transerpt are going to assume a couple of things. We
B5  will assume that you anderstood the question. We will

W ~ th oA W R e
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A ComecL
Q  Another thing is the court reporter cannot take

dowp nonverbal commmonication. Yo are doing a good job.
Weneed fo make sure we communicate today verbally. K
you ned your head or say uh-hub or hub-ub, Imay say a
word or 5 that a yes of is that ano. {ampotrying to
be critical. T just trying 1o make sure ¢t we have
accurate representation of today's proceedings.

Another thing is during soma of my questions
10 today your attomey, who is a very experienced attorney,
11 roay have ap objection to the question, and so ifhe siates
2 his objection for the record and instructs you not to
53 answer and you want to follow his instruction, we will
Ll take that up with the judge at the end of the day.
EF  However, if he just states an objection but fails to
16 instruct you not to answer, [ am entitled to a response to
17 the question so fong a5 you uaderstand the guestion that
© 18 isasked. Do youundersiand that?
9 A Yes, Tunderstand,
20 43 Q The other thing is that the path that you took
21 s the same oath that you will take if called to testify
b2 i this atter i a court of tho United States of Ameticn,
b3 " nd so although we're in the palatial confines in the
F4 i ocese offfces, the testimony bere today i5 swom
B5  “testimony and has the same force and cffect as testimony

W oo 1 holn o B o
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understand that your tesponse was full, complete, and
truthfid, Does that make sense?

A Yes,

G Isthere any reason why we cannot obain your
full, complete, 2nd truthfis) testimony bere today?

A No.

Q  Prior to today’s deposition have you had any
comments of conversations with anybody besides your
aftomey regarding, this deposition?

A Ooly, my only instructions bave been from my
lawyers. . .

Q My question was a linfe different. | want to
i3 know if yon bave spoken about {his deposition with anybody
14 besides your attorneys?

15 A No. ,

16 Q  Prior to today’s deposition did you review any

I7  documents to prepare yourself for your swom testimony?
18 A Yes.

13 Q Which decuments did you review?

i A The documents that my attorneys preseated 0

AT I R I LT T N TR &

eI

PIL  me,

3 Q Did you bring those documents with yon here

23 today?

P4 A No.

143 Q Do you know if your attormeys have coples of

13
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those documents which you reviewed?
A 1dont kmow if they brooght them.
MR. WATERS: Steve, I would like to teke a look at

- the docunents that he reviewed in preparation for today’s

depasition.

MR, SELSBERG: 1will stipelate to you that the only
documents are documents that we presented to you in the
case, period, and we did note show him all of those.

MR. WATERS; 1d like to see the documents that you
showed hiro in preparation for the deposition.

MR, SELSBERG: Do you want to see themn now? [ will
show them to you at a break or something. If's the same
documents. They are alt letters that he wirote or were
sent to him, )

MR, WATERS: No problem. I will take a look at them
on a brezk. Thats a good idea.

- BY MR. WATERS:

Q  Prior 1o reviewing the docusnents in preparation
for today's deposition, did you recall personaliy your
involvement, or fack thereof, with Father Nicholas Aguilar
and his movement from the Diocese of Tehuacan to the
Archdiocese of Los Angeles and his retum back to Mexico?

A Yes. .

Q  Tel me what you remembered — or when reviswing
the documents, did new memories come to service regarding

14
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BY MR. WATERS:

Q Anything besides dates?

A Tdon't remember.

Q When did you review these documents in
preparation for today'’s swom testimony?

A Yesterday and the day before yesterday,

Q How long did you devote to reviewing these
records? We'll start with two days ago, which would he
Monday the 61b.

1 didn't count the hours,

Was it more than one hour?

Yes.

More than five hours?

I don't beliave.

Besides the range of moze than one hour and you
don't believe more than five hours, can you provide me a
better estimate as to the time spent in reviewing these
documents?

A Arcund four bours,

G Letme - that's 2 good point. 1 should have
told you this at the beginning, During today's testunony
nobody wents you {o puess at anylhing. If you are
guessing, it's called speculation and there's no competent
testimony based on speculation. What we are entitled 40
today though is an entiflement to your best estimate, so a

: 16
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that same topic?

A Yes.

G 'What mewnories resurfaced upon your review of
those documents?

A Some dates.

Q Sure, Fm poorwith dates as well

MR. SELSBERG: By the way, I'm sorry. §meant to ask
you this before, did you get our letter that wes
supplemented with the supplemental to interogatories?

MR, WATERS: Yes, we're getting to that. 1did not
get the Ietier but Mr. Wooten explained if to us this
morning.

BY MR, WATERS:

Q  Inreviewing these documents in preparation for
today's sworn testimony, did any other memories become
refreshed besides dates?

A Ydon't remember it af this monpent.

Q 8o is it an accurate statement that in reviewing
the documents in preparation. for today’s deposition no
subsiantive matters regarding your tnvolverent or lack
thereof in the movement of Father Nicholas Aguilar from,
the Diocese of Tehuacan to Los Angeles Archdiogese and the
remm to Mexico were refreshed?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection. Vague. ' not trying to
make this difficult, but T consider dates substantive.

15
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Yot prople say what is the difference behveen a guess and
an estimate, and the example we use in California to
explain it to a witness is Tcan ask you the length of
this table, 1don’t belicve vou have 8 tape measure with
you so you could not tell me cxactly how long it is but
you can eyeball it and telf me what you cstimate the
Feagth of this table to b, So that's an estimate, On
the other hand, if L 2ell you that Ehave a desk inmy
office and [ was to ask you what the length of this desk
1vas, you bave never been (o my office 5o that would be a
guess because you bave wo personal knowledge upon which to
tase yous response. Do you understand the difference
between & puess and en cstimate?

A Tunderstand.

Q  We're entitled to estimates. Nobody wants you
to guess, and if you're giving us a1 approxiination, et us
know,

So am 1 correct in my noderstanding, on Monday
August Sth, you spent approximately four hours reviewing
documents in preparation for todey's sworn testimony?

A Approximately.
Q Great, And you 2lso took & look at those
doruments yesterday, comreet?
A Correcl.
Q Approximately how long did you spend reviewing
17
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. those documents yesterday, which was Tuesday, August
Th?

A, Approximately three howrs.

Q  Besides your aiforoeys, if they were there, was
anybody else present during the review on Monday the
&h?

A My two aitomeys who speak English and an
attorney who speaks Spanish. .

Q Nobody else?

A Nobody else.

Q No employees from the Archdiocese in Mexico?

12 A . No, only employees of the house who may have

I3 brought us soft drinks or water.

i4 Q Iappreciate that, No employees of the Diocese

15 of Tehuacan?

1) A No.

17 Q Regarding your review yesterday for the three

{8  hours, anybody present besides those people you've already
19  mentioned?

] MR. SELSBERG: Objection. Asked and answered. Fm
b1 sorry, he's asking about yesterday and the prior question

P2 was the day before yesterday.

3 MR. WATERS: Cotrect, he reviewed the documents for
P4 two days.

DS MR. SELSBERG: Somry.

18
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reporter mark it with a sticker?
BY MR. WATERS:

Q My first question is have you ever seen this
document before today?

A Yes

Q  When was the first time that you had seen this
document?

A Approximately May or June. Tdon’ remember the
date,

Q  Sure. 1will meke the representation for the
record (hat this document was served on July 20th, 2007.

1 am not telling you anything you probably don already
know. In legal matters a lot of paperwork is generated

end $0 - and one similar documenl preceded this document
s6 it would be physically impessible for you to bave
reviewed 1his document ia May or June, but it could have:
Been a similar docuinent. Behwoen May sad June and today,
do you recall receiving this docuroent?

A Unless it was & document that was similar,

Q  What this is, this is called Amended Notice of
Taking Deposition and Request for Production of Documents,
and this document i responsible for us getting here todey
in this pleasant setting,

In addition to requiring you 1o be personally
present here today, it also requires you to present
20
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BY MR WATERS:

Q  Yesterday when you reviewed the documents was
anybody present besides the individuals which you
mentioned thet were present on Manday the 6th?

A The sams ones who were with e the day before
only.

Q Excelient. Did you create any notes regerding
your review of the documenis on either day?

A No.

10 Q  Since yesterday after you completed your review
i1 ofthe documents have you bad any conversations with

12 anybody besides your attorneys regarding the documents
13 reviewed?

I4 A Withnobody,

15 MR. WATERS: May I have this document roarked as
16  Exhibit].

17 ‘What }am baving marked as Exkibit 1 1will show
18  your atlorscy, and after his review ] will ask him to band
L9 it to you.

{¥he docament referred 1o was rarked as
Plaintiffs Exhibit 1 for identification and
attached to this deposition.)
MR. WATERS: Your attorney has handed you what I have
tnarked as Exhibit 1.
5 MR, SELSBERG: In Califomia you don't have the court

19
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documents which were requested. At anytime before today
did you cause or yourself search Diocesan files for
documents responsive to request by plaintiffs
attorneys?

MR. SELSBERG: For these requests, becanse there was
a prior set of questions?

MR. WATERS: We're referring to any request because
he's not sure if he reviewed this document so ¥ thought
that would be the best way to go about it, '

MR. SELSBERG: 1 recognize youTe entitled to answer
so go zhead and answer the question, but if this helps
you. .
For the record, Exhibit 1 is in English, so what
we did was we, with the belp of our Mexican counsel
because Y do not speak Spanish, we went through it with
the Cardinal, the witness, and he helped ask the question
in Spanish, and we have it. 'We have the document to
produce for you. We bave these documents that were
produced for you in respense to the subpoena attached to
Exhibit 1, and we're just confirming because there are not
anymore. 1 will bave that answer for you at the same thne
that I give you the documents that you asked for carfier
during a break.

MR. WATERS: Okay.

MR. SELSBERG: 1only have one copy of these right

21
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1  now. 1 case of Father Aguiler, both in Tehuacan as well a5 in

2 MR. WATERS: We'll make a copy. Kwili have these 2 this Archdiogese.

3 marked. ’ 3 G Let me ask this question, is Father Baldemar a

4 (The decument referred to was marked as 4 TFather of the Archdiocese in Mexico or an employee of the

5 Plaintiffs Exhibit 2 for identification and 5 Aschdiocese in Tehuacan?

[ aftached to this deposition.) 6 A That's two questions, Which question do you

T BYMR WATERS: 7 want to answer?

8 Q lappreciate your counsel’s stalement, and 8 Q Ywant to ask whether Father Baldemar, whether

9 that's the reason why iny question was very hroad, 9 he's an employee of the — or the Archdiocese in Mexico?
10 What I want {0 know is at anytime $id you cause 10 A Yes.




1 A Thank you very much. i
2 Q  However, you must also be aware that afier each 2
3 break you're still under oath; do you uaderstend that? 3
4 A Correct, 4
5 Q  Wewere talking about you having Father Baldemar | 5
6  search the Diocesan files for records responsive to 6
7 plaintiffs request. Which files did Father Baldemar i
8  scarch? 8
9 MR. SELSBERG: Objection. Calls for speculation. 9
IC  BY MR WATERS: 10
11 Q Which files did you instruct or order Father 11
{2  Baldemar to inspect? L2
13 A Irepeat, I sent hita to Tehuacan as well as to 13
14 the files of this Archdiocese. 14
15 Q Prior to your assent or being named as 15
16  Archbishop of Mexico, you wese Bishop of Tehuacan, 16
17 comeci? 17
I8 A That's correst. 18
19 Q While you were Archbishop — sorry, while you e
"P0  were Bishop of Tehuacan, did the Diocese of Tehuacan D0
01  maintain sub secreto fTles? p1
2ir] A Yes. D2
23 Q  To your knowledge did Father Baldemar search sub 23
24 secreto files for information responsive to plaintffs 24
25 request? ’ ’ 4]
25
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matiers, On 20y pEsoD.

Q  Ifthere was a diocesan employee where there
were allegations of sexuai misconduct with minors and
there were documents evidencing that, would that type of
docuntent be kept in the sub secreto fles?

MR. SELSBERG: Objsction, Assumes facts notin
evidenca,

THE WITNESS: Al of the documents are there and they
can all be obtained
BY MR. WATERS:

Q Iunderstand that. My question though isa
little different.

A Yes, tell me.

Q Ymtelidng about as fac as when you were the
Bishop of the Diocese of Tehuacan and the type of
documents that would be put in the sub secrelo files.

What I want to know is if there were

allegations, written allegations or any docurnents
evidencing claims of sexual misconduct by an employee of
the Biocese of Tehuacan, would those types of documents be
placed in sub secreto files?

MR, SEESBERG: Objection. Assumes facts not in
evidence and calls for speculation. You can answer.

THE WITNESS: The documents were available to the
Bishop, fo the secretary, and to the Geneyal Vicar's
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1 1

2 Q  And so when you gave him the order to bring afl 2

3 docwnents, did you have in your raded that that included a 3

4 scarch of the sub secreto files of the Diocese of 4

5  Tehuacan? : 5

6 A Trepeat, al} the documents. 6

7 Q My question is, though, & a little different. i

b3 MR WATERS: Please read the question back. 8

9 (Record read: 9

0 *Question: And so when you gave him the order 10

11 to bring al documents, did you have in your i1

12 mind that that included a seatch of the sub 2

3 secrelo files of the Diocese of Tehuacan?™} 13

THE WITNESS: Yes. 14

1S BY MR WATERS: 5

16 Q Did Father Baldetmar ever inform you that he 6

17 actually searched the sub secreto files at the Diocese of 17

18 Tehuacan? 18

3 1S A No. Al he told me was that these were all of 19
o+ PO thedocuments in existence. ]
i,g, b} @ What categories of documents were kept in the p1
‘J‘? b7 sub secreto files in the Diocese of Tehuacan while you D2
{2} b3 were Bishop of the Diocese? B3
7 4 A Secret documents kept by the secretary of fue 24
S  Diocese; those are concerning matters, confidential th3

office.
MR. WATERS: My question though is a fittle
different, Would you please read the last question back?
(Record read:
“Question: I'in talking about as far as when you
weze the Bishop of the Diocese of Tehuacan and
the type of documents that would be put in the
sub seoreto files.
“What I want to know is if there were
allegations, written aliegations or any
documents evidencing claims of sexual misconduct
by an employee of the Diocese of Tehuacan, would
those types of documents be placed in sub
secreto files?™)
MR SELSBERG: Objection, Assumes facts not in
evidence and calls for speculation,
THE WITNESS: No.
BY MR, WATERS:
Q Where would those types of documents be kept?
MR. SELSBERG: Objection. Calls for speculation,
assumes facts not in evidence.
THE WITNESS: In the ordinary file,
BY MR. WATERS:
Q ‘Where - when you were Bishop of the Diocesc of
Tehuacan, where were the sub secreto files Jocated?
29

HAHN & BOWERSOCK. (800) 650-3187 FAX (714)662-1358
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUITE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 51626




Sl

Ak

LE%)
K
£
£3

g

3

1

Q The Diocese of Tehuacan at the time that you
were Bishop of the Diocese of Tebuacan, did you have a
10 canon Jawyer o your staff?

L1 A Yes.

2 Q Was there a head or chief canon Jawyer for the
13 Diocese of Tehuacan during the time you were Biskop of
14  Tehuacan?

15 A No

1 Q  Did yon have an official tifle for the canon

17 lawyer that was employed by the Diocese of Tchuacan during
18 the time that you weee Hishop of the Diocese of

L9 Tehuvacan?

uy A No.

p1 Q Did you have more than one canon fawyer?

P2 A No,

3 Q Who was — what was the pame of the canon

b4 fawyer?

RS MR. SELSBERG: Objection. When are you talking

1 A Ina fle of the curate’s office; that's the

2 governwent entity, the government house,

3 Q  Who had access to the file cabinet in the

4 curia’s office where the snb secreto fles or docursents
5  werekept?

6 A The Bishop, the secretary, and the General

7 Viear's office. -

8

9
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conversation with Father Perez?

A Close to two years ag0.

Q When is the Jast time that you saw hin?

A Two years ago.

Q  'What was the occasion of that meefing two years
ago?

A He came (o congratulate me and to have brealdast
with e,

Q During this meeting two years ago did you have
10 any conversations with Father Perez regarding Father
11 Wicholes Aguilar?
12 A Notatall
13 Q Atanytime during this meeting two years ago did
{4 you have any conversation with Father Perez regarding Juan
15 Agvilar Mendez?
133 A No.
17 Q Do youknow Father Perez’s name — his age. I'm
i8  sorry. Do youhave any idea regarding Father Perex's
49 age?
k0 A No.
21 Q Canyou provide an cstimate for his age?
22 A Approximately 60.
23 Q Do you have any understanding rcgarding his
24  cument health?
25 A Idon'tkoow.

RV - S - SV I N -
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1 abowt? Time frame.

2 MR. WATERS: Daring the time he was Bishop of
3 Tebuacan. Ifthers's more than one, I'm sure heil tell
4 me, but you're right, it probably does lack foundation,
5 MR. DRIVON: Vague as to time.

[3 THE WIINESS: Francisce Azisteo Percz.

7 BY MR. WATERS;

S ©Q  Wa there another canon lawyer?

9 A Inthe Diocese?

40 Q While you were Bishop of the Diocese of

1 TFehuacan,

g2 A Yes, but I never consulted him.

13 Q Sois - am [ correct with my understanding that
14 Father Perez was the only canon Tawyer that you used as a
1S copsulter as to canon Jaw issues?

16 A That's cosrect.

17 Q Ts Father Perez still living?

18 A Ve,

&4 Q  Are you aware of his physical location?
Y A Not at the moment, In Tehuacan though
21 €@ That was roy pext question. s it your

P2 undersmnding that he remains employed by the Diocese of
23 Tehnacan?

4 A ldon'tknow.

25 Q When is the last time that you had a
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1 Q  When you saw him two years ago, was Father Perez
2 ingood health?

3 A Notvery good. .

4 Q The file cabinet in the curia where the sub

5 geereto files ave kept, is that file cabinet uoder lock

6 andkey?

7 A Cormect.

8 Q  Ard whe bas access to the key?

£ A Now I dont koow,

L0 Q  During the time that you were Bishop of

11 Tehuacan?

12 A The Seeretzry Chancelior, Prancisco Aristeo

13 Perez.

4 Q Sois my undezstanding comrect that two peaple

ES  had aceess o the key, one, the secretary Chancellor and

16  the other one is your canon lawyez, Francisco Perez?

17 A 1t was the same prrson.

18 Q Oh, the saree person. Did anybody besides Father
19  Perez have accass to the key to the sub secreto file

PO cabinet?

R1 MR. SELSBERG: Objection, Calls for speculation.

b2 Youcan answet,

D3 THE WITNESS: With penoission of the Bishop, the

P4 genesal Vicar's office.

&3 INTERPRETER TUCK: In case I'm not too strong on this
33
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. termiinology, every place in the record where I say the

"Genceral Viear's™ office, the Spanish words are Vicario,
Vei-c-a-rd-0, Geacral.

MR. WATERS: pronounce it Vicar Genesal,
BY ME. WATERS:

Q Did you yourself maintain a copy of the key to
the file cabinet where the sub secreto files were kept?

MR. SELSBERG: While he was Bishop of Tchuacan?

MR. WATERS: Of course.

THE WITNESS: No.

BY MR. WATERS:

Q  Sois my understanding correct that the only
person that Iiad a key to the fils cabinet would be your
Secretary Chancellor Father Perez?

A That's correct,

G Ksomebody from the Vicar General's office
wanted aceess to the sub secreta files, they would have te
raquest access through you as Bishep, correct?

A That's cormect.

Q  Did you bave any procedures regarting how that
request would need to be made?

A IU's ordered in canonic law,

Q ks my understanding correct that you followed
the procedure as preseribed by canon law regarding access
to the sub secreto files?
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A That's what ke told me. 1de had access to all

" the files.

Q Did Father Baldemar ever inform you that he
discovered any documents regarding documents requested by
plamtiffs in sub secreto files maintained by the Diocese
of Tehoacan?

A 'The documeats were delivered to the lawyers.

MR, SELSBERG: Objection. Nonresponsive.

BY MR. WATERS: -

Q Tunderstand that 21l documents were given to
your attormeys. What I want to know was whether Father
Baklemar ever informed you that be did in faet find
documents responsive to plaintifl's request io any sub
secreto files maintained by the Diocsse of Tebuacan?

A No secret document,

3 Soam | comreet in my understanding that Father
Baldemar never told you that he found any responsive
documents in sub secreto files maintained by the Diocese
of Tehuacan?

A, He only told me that he bad access to all the
dotuments, .

Q Dots the Archdiocese of Mexico maintain sub
secreto files?

A Every caria shoutd have them

Q Iunderstand that the canon law talks about the
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A That’s comect.

Q  How were the files in the sub secreto file
cabinet organized during the time you were Bishop of the
Diocese of Tehwacan?

A Jtwas — that was the jurisdiction of the
secretary's office.

Q  As you sit here today do you recall there being
2 sub secreto fle on Father Nicholas Aguilar?

A Tnever knew. )

Q Besides the Secretary Chancellor Perez or the
Vicar General whea he requested access to the file
cahinel, at anytime during the tioe (hat you were Bishop
of the Diocese of Tehuacan did you grant any other
employee access 1o the sub secreto files?

A Tonchody.

Q I ityour understanding that the Diccese of
Tehuacan carrently maintains sub secreto files?

A Idoatknow.

Q Toyowrknowledge did Father Baldemar request
access o any sub secreto files after you ordered him to
scarch the Diocese of Teluacan for documents responsive to
phaintiff's request?

A Yes

G And if's your understanding that he was granted
access to search those fles?
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maintenance of sub secteto files.

MR. SELSBERG: I chject to the responsiveness to that
answer. .

BY MR, WATERS:

Q My question though is whether or not currentiy
the Archdiocese of Mexico of which you're the Archbishop
maintains sub secreto fles?

A That's comect.

Q And what type of documents are kept in the sub
scerclo files mainigined by the Archdiocese of Mexico?

A Docomests that judge the Secretary Chancellor
that must be kept separately, of which they should only be
accessiblo by e y himself and the Bishop

WTERFRETER TUCK: 1 may want to comrect 3 tem
in that answer,

(Record read;

"Answer: Trocumeents that judgre the Secretary

Chaaeellor that mist be kept separately, of

which they should only be eccessible by the

secretary himself and the Bishop."}

INTERPREYER TUCK: That shovld bave been: Documents
which in the *judgmeat™ of the Secretary Chancellor showid
be. Idon't kot bow 1o fix it or if it needs fixing.

MR. WATERS: Is the fnterprotor Gnished with his
correction?
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INTERPRETER TUCK: Well, Fim still not sure. Isort
of think that that should have been: Those documents that
in the judgment of the Secretary Chaneelior should be kept
there,

BY MR. WATERS:

Q Docs the Secretary Chancellor have sole
discretion in determining wiich documsents should be placed
in the sub secreto Hles?

A Aswell as the Bishop,

Q  Aod that Bishop being you, correct, today?

A Iamthe Bishop.

Q Ifatany point you fec! that a document bes &
possibility of causing scandal to your Diocese or the
chrch, is it your policy to place that type of document
in the sub secrelo file?

MR, SELSBERG: Objection. Assumes facts not in
evidence,

THE WITNESS: That bas not happened.

BY MR. WATERS:

Q  Letme make sure [ understand your response, At
10 time since being elevated fo Archbishop of Mexico have
you ordered a document to be placed io 2 sub seercto file
because you felt that the docurment may lead to scandal to

the Archdiocese or the Roman Catholic ¢huerch?

A Ive never — L have not sent any docusent to
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A Idon'tkoow.

Q@ How old is Juan De Dios?

A Approximately 50.

Q Do you have an understanding regarding his
general heaith?

A His health is good.

Q Good. You testified that while you were Bishop
of Tehnacan in addition to sub secreto files there were
also ordinary files?

A That's comeot.

Q What type of documeats would go in the ordinary
files during the time you were Bishop of Tehuacan?

A Letters that the Bishop writes and letters
received by the Bishop. The cumricuhure, the resume of
priests. The most iroportant activities of the Diocese
such as congresses, conferences, documents we seceive from
the Holy Sec and the conference Bishops.

¢ How were these ordinary files maintained? For
cxawple, did each priest employed by the Diacese have
their own file or were they obtained or maintained by
parish or both?

A 1don'tunderstand the guestion.

@  What I want to try to understand is the
organization structure for these ordinary files maintained
by the Diocese at Tchuacan during the time you were
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the secret file.,

Q  So my understanding is comrect? During the time
that you have been Arclibishop of Mexico you bave never
directed & document to be placed in the sub secreto file?

MR. SELSBERG: Chjection, Asked and answered.

"THE WITNESS: Ianswered that no document has been
sent 1o the seoret file,

BY MR, WATERS:

Q By you, corect?

MR SELSBERG: Objection. Asked and answered.

THE WITNESS: Once again ] answer. have not sent
any document to the seoret file.

BY MR. WATERS:

Q Have you ever directed that another employee
send a document to the sub secveto le?

A No.

Q 'Whois the cument Secretary Chancellor for the
Archdiocese of Mexico?

A Juan De Dios.

MR. WATERS: Can you please spelt the kst name for
the cpurt reporter?

INTERPRETER TUCK: D-¢, D-i-0-s.

BY MR. WATERS:

Q To vour kmowledge has Father De Dios ever sent

any docurnent to the sub secreto file?

39

HARN & BOWERSOCK (800) 660-3187 FAX (714)662-1398
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUITE L1 COSTA MESA, €A 92626

1
2
3
a
5
&
7
8
9

10
il
12
13
14
5]
16
87
I8
{9
0
A
p2
23
04
25

Bishop.

A For Tehuacan?

Q Yes

A Inever saw the order of the file, Tt was the
secretary who took care of that matter,

Q And were these ordinary files maintained ir: the
curia?

A That's correct.

Q Were these ordinary files maintained in the same
file cabinet as the sub secreto files?

A The secret file should always be separate than
the general file,

Q Sois it your understanding that the sub secreto
files and the oxdinary files maintained by the Diocese of
Tehuacan while you were Bishop were separated?

A That's what I believe.

Q Are the ordinary files mainfained under lock and
key?

A, That's correct.

) 'Who has access to the key?

A The Secretary Chanceflor.

Q Daring the ime that you were in the Diocese of
Tehuacan, that was your canon lawyer, Father Perez,
correct?

A Thats comrect.
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i Q  Ifsomebody needed to pull 2 file out of the
2 ordipary fifes during the time that you were Bishop of the
3 Diocese of Tehuacan, would they have to make a notation on
4 asign-out sheet or any other record to indicate that they
5 were either removing an entire file or documents from 2
& file?
7 MR. SELSBERG: Objection, Assuraes facts not in
8 evidence.
& MR. WATERS: You can provide 2 response if you
10  understand the question.
13 THE WITNESS: Repeat please.
12 (Record readk
3 “Question: If somebody needed to pull a Gle
14 out of the ordinary files during the time that
LS you were Bishop of the Diocese of Tebuacan,
16 would they have to make a notation on a sign-out
17 sheet or any other record to indicate that
1£ they were ¢ither removing ao entire file or
19 documents from a file?")

Hi] MR. SELSBERG: Objection, Assumes facts not in
Pl evidence.

tel THE WITNESS: That was not my responsibility.
B3 BY MR WATERS:

24 Q 1understand, and I should have probably told
pS  youthis starting out today, if you do not bave facts or a
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"A No.

Q  You're currently Archbishop for the Diocese of
Mexico, correct?

A That's comrect,

Q And inthe Archdiocese of Mexico do you maintain
ordinaty files on digcesan employees?

A No.

Q Do you cause to have maintained ordinary files
on Archdiocesan employees?

A Thats comrect,

Q Who is in charge.of maintaining the ordinary
files on Archdiocesan employees for the Archdiocese of
Mexico?

A The Secretary Chancellor,

Q And that would be Juan De Dios?

A Juan De Dios, yes.

Q Do you have any knowledge as to what types of
documents are maintained in the Archdiocese of Mexico's
ordinary files? And if your understanding js it's the
same type of documents when you were the Bishop of
Tehuacan, for brevity sake you can just tell me that.

A Thet's correct, they are the same type but there
are more of them.

Q The Archdiocese of Mexico is much larger than
the Diocese of Tehuacan, correct?
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1 response to my question, just Jet me know yor don't know.

2  Apain- .

3 A But1did not understand the question, that's

4 whyTasked you to repeat it.

5 Q  That's fine, Ijust want you to know its

6 perfectly okay if you do not recall a response to 1y

7 question and it's also okay if you forgot, and if that

8§  happens and you respond ¥ don't know o I can't recall, I

9 may aska follow-up question. Again, I'm nol trying to be

10 critical. I'm just trying to see if I can jog your

11 memory.

12 A Okay, but 1 did not understand the question

&3 because it was long.

14 Q No problem, bat your response when it was read

[5  back o you, you vnderstood the question?

16 A Comreet. Tanswered.

L7 Q  Iwill try to mzke my questions shorter.

3] A Okay, and one by one.

12 Q Yes. Atanytime while you were Bishop of the
Diocese of Tehuacan did you ever review the ordinary file
maintaized on Father Wicholas Aguifar?

A No
Q  Atanytime during the time that you were Bishop
4 of the Diocese of Tehmacan did yon ever review a sub
secreto file maintained on Father Nichelas Aguilar?
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A The largest in the world,

Q Regarding where these ordinary files ave
maintained, what is your uederstanding as to where they
are maintained?

A In a place specifically devoted to that.

Q Where is that place?

A If's close to the Secretary Chancelor's
office.

Q  Are the documents or files maintained in the
ordinary fles kept under lock and key?

A Everything is. '

Q To your understanding who has access 1o the key
to the ordinary files?

A Oaly the Secretary Chancellor.

Q And to your knowledge if an individual needs to
reirieve information from ordinary files are they required
to make a notation on a sign-out sheet or any other
document which would evidence that the file was reviewed
and that a document was removed from the file if that took
place?

A That's not one of my responsibilities.

Q  SoifTwanted to find out the procedures
regarding the ordinary files and the maintecance of those
fites, you'd teli me, Rob, ask Father De Dios?

A Go 10 Father De Dios and he will tell yow the
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1 procedure, '
2 Q  Fxcellent. Thank you. When we're tatking abow
3 ordinary files, you described the type of documents in
4  there, and my understanding means that these are just
5 ordinary dotaments generated in the day-to-day operation
6 ofthe Archdiocese?
7 A That's correct.
8 Q And you're using the term “ordisary files” in no
9 way refers to documents solely by the office of the
10 ordinary?
i1 MR. SELSBERG: I'm not understanding.
2 MR, DRIVON: Let me clarify. In nomenclature of the
FB Roman Catholic Church, “ordinary* can refer to Bishop, an
B4 Archbishop, or the General Supetor of an onder, so it's
15 anofficial title. We think it means genersl information

in the in the general file, it's not, I¢s kind of a
{echnical word.
THE WITNESS: That's correet. The term ordinary
refers to several peaple.
BY MR. WATERS:
Q  During the time that you have been Archbiskop
of the Archdiocese of Mexico, have you cver reviewed the
ordinary file maintained on Father Nichols Aguilar?
A T've never gone fo review the file,
Q  During your time as Archbishop of the
46
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source was one file or the other.

MR. WATERS: Thank you.
BY MR. WATERS:

 Besides the ondinary file we discussed and the
sub secretoe Ble we discussed, during the tirne that you
were Bishop of Tehuacan did you cause to have any other
files maintained on clerics employed by the Diocese of
Tehuacan?

A No.
10 Q Same question regarding the Archdiocese of
1l Mexico.
i) A No, only the historic fle.
13 Q  And what is the historic file?
14 A The historic file should keep ali documnents that
L5 gobeyond 50 years.
16 Q Okay. Acd so I think I have the understanding
17  thatif a document in 20 ordinary Sie is older than 50
18  years old, it will be moved to the historical files?
L9 A After 5¢ years it should be removed to the
DO historic file.
2] Q  And where -- for the Diocese of Tehuacan where
P2 are the historic files maintained?
D3 A o the corda.

M) G ) dn L W =

- e Q  And for the Archdiocese in Mexico where are the

25  historical files maintained?
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Axchdiocese of Mexico have you ever reviewed any sub
secreto file snaintaived regarding Father Nichalas
Aguilar?

A Tvenever gone to the secret file.

@ My question is a little different. My guestion
isn' if you have ever gone o the secret file. My
question is specific as 10 a sub secredo file maintained
on Father Nicholas Aguilar. And what 1 want 10 know is
during the time that you were or bave been Archbishop of
the Archdiocese of Mexico, have you ever personaily
reviewed a sub sccreto file maimtained oo Father Nicholas
82 Aguiler?
3 A T don't kaow where Father Hugn brought the

documents to me from.

15 Q Has Father Hugo Baldemar ever informed you that
16 e found any Gocunents regarding Father Nicholas Aguilar
17 inany sub secrelo fles maintained by the Archdiocese of
18 Mexico?
e A My aoswer is again the Father inforred me that

- T o T TP

P0  hehad access to all the fles,

R Q But he never specificaly told you or discussed

P2 where each document came fom?

P3 MR SELSBERG: Dbjection. Asked and answered,

b4 THE WITNESS: Ialready answered that he told me that
D5 they were ffomall (he Gles. 1don't know whether the
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A Here I this caria.

Q  Arethe historical decuments maintained by the
Diocese of Tehuacan under lock and key?

A, That's corect,

€ And who has access to the icéy’!

A The Secretary Chancelior,

Q  And for the Archdiocese of Mexico are the
historical files seaintaited uader Jock 2nd key?

A Thal's correct,
131 Q  And who has access to the key?
A “The person responsible fer the historic file,
1¥ . Q Hap individual removes 2 file from historical
13 files, does that individual have to sign & sign-out shect
14  or any other document which evidences the fact that the
15 file or a document maiotained in the file was removed?
16 A Thal's correct.
17 Q  And where are the sign-out sheets for documents
18 rmaintained for the Archdiocese in Mexico?
i9 A For the historic files, in the office of
20 historie files here in Mexico,
21 Q  Andifabistorie file were removed during the
22 time that you were Bishop of Tehuacag, would somebody have
E3  1o%ign a sigh-out shest or other document evidencing thav
P4 the file or a document in ihe file was removed?
ral A Tsuppose that e socretary would keep track of

—
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MR. SELSBERG: I don't want you to guess and he
doesn't want you 1o guess.
BY MR. WATERS:

Q  That's your estimate?

A [think se.

Q That's your assumption based upon the fact that
you were the head of the Tehunacan Diocese prior to your
promotion to the Archdiocese of Mexico?

A Curently I don't kmow how it'skept. [suppose
that they would observe the laws of cancn law, Opce
again, I'm supposing.

Q  lhave some questions regarding Exbibit 1. If
youcanpléaselmnmpagcli of Bxhibit 1. On page 3 of
Exhibit I there are 14 categories of documents which we
requested you to produce here today for inspection. Your
attorney has provided two docwments here today, which have
been marked Exhibit 2.

My question js do you have any other documents
that are responsive 1o the categories requested on page 3
of Exhibit 1?

A No.

MR. SELSBERG: We're checking to just make sure that
we've been through thepn. We're chiecking, and as Ttold
you, when we take a break and get the documents and get
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not waivieg our right to inspect the original documents
that are responsive to page 3 of Exhibit 1. Tsthat
ngreed?

MR, SELSBERG: Well, I dou't — point me to the
request in the document that you review the origiaal.

MR. WATERS: We ask that &ll docusaents be produced
here today.

MR. SELSBERG: Well, we are producing the documeats,
You want to look at the original, Lhen ¥ vnderstand what
you're saying and you're not waiving your right.

MR, WATERS: No problem thea,

MR, SELSBERG: Okay.

MR. WATERS: And tbe documents that — maybe when we
come back from break you can identify the docunsents by
Bate's pumber that you produced prior to today that are
responsive 1o the documenis, the categories requested on
pape 3 of Exbibit 1.

MR. SELSBERG: No. 1mean for example you ask fn No,
2 and { aff documents conceming Father Aguilar. Welve
already — you've asked that atready and we've already
produced them end they are Bate-stamped produced. You
have them alt. 1will ot 1o frough and do that apaie
Tor you.

MR. WATERS: I'm sorry. My request must have been
ambiguous. Fm not esking you to identify by Bates aumber
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the answer, L will tell you either way,

MR WATERS: It's my understanding that off the
record you made representation that there were documents
that were responsive 1o these requests that were not
produced today because they had been produced in xesponse
o a document request made by plaintiffs. :

MR. SELSBERG: Actually, I think that's probably
true, 1would have to read them again now. I'will have
to read these over agaia now, but the answer to your
question is if we have already produced then, then we zre
‘mot producing it again.

MR WATERS: And we are going to want te take a lock
at the original dosuments, and we requested that they be:
produced here today.

MR, SELSBERG: Are you fatking about originel
documents that were produced eardier in the case?

MR WATERS: I'm falking ahout original docaments
responsive to the category of documents placed on page 3
of Exhibit . At some point in this litigation we are
foing to want to review the original documents, okay, and
1 have no problem with your representation that you have
produced some responsive docaments in response to a
verified request for production of docurnents; 1 have no
problem with that representation but what Twant 1o make
sure is on the record and is crystal clear is that we're
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cach document responsive to eack category. I'fa just

asking you simply 1o acknowledge for the record thet on
whatever dat¢ you produced documenis Bales namber whatever
through whatever are alt documents in the custody and

coatrol of the defendant, they are responsive to the

cateporics of the documents og page 3 of Exhibit 1.

MR. SELSBERG: That's fine.

MR. WATERS: Wc'll do that on the break, Weneed to
chanpe the tape.

(Break taken from £1:10 am. to 11:18 a1m.)
BY MFE. WATERS:

Q  Backon the record. Norherto, during anytime
did Father Baldemar ever tell you that somebody ¢lse
besides himself searched any Gles for any do¢urnents
responsive to plaintiffs request?

A Ne,

Q S0 as you sit hers today it's your understanding
that only Father Baidemar scarched the fites for
responsive documents to plaintifls request?

MR SELSBERG: Objection. That misconstrues his last
BBSWEL.

THE WITNESS: Only Father Balderoar. The only person
that I coordinated the scarch of the documents with was
Father Baldemar.

BY MR. WATERS:
83
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Q And atno time did Father Balderoar tell you that
another person assisted him in his searck?

MR, SELSBERG: Objection. Asked and answered.

THE WITNESS: No.

BY MR. WATERS:

Q Narberto, would you plezase give me a brief
background reganding your edncation from elementary school
through the seminary and any post-graduste degrees.

A Witk great pleasure. 1 stodied elementary
school in my town of La Puriissima. I studied humanitics
at the Seminary Consighiar de Durango. [ studied
phildsophy for three years at the sarae seminary in
Durango, 1studied for one year of theology in the same
seminary. Iastudied for four years theology at the
Gregorian University.

Q Is that a complete summary of your educational
background?

A In the seminaty and the university, yes.

Q  And the Gregorian University, is that Iocated in
Rowe?

A KsinRome,

Q  Apd all otber educational facilivies which you
spoke of arc located in the country of Mexico?

A In Durango, Mexico,

Q  And Durango is a state?
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A No.

@ So during thesa two years you also bad other
courses? i

A Correct.

Q Do you today hold yourself out as a Canon
lawryer?

A No, .

Q  Alanytime during your employment by asy
instrizmentality of the Roman Catholic Church have you ever
[0 beld yourself out as a Canon Jawye?

L1 A Nover,

O B0~k G A W N

12 Q Have you ever beld yourself out as an expert in
H3  Canonlaw? ’
14 A No. .

LS Q During the time that you were a Bishop of the

16 Diocese of Tehuacan, if you hed a Canon law issue, you

I7  would rely on the — on a Canon lawyer; is that commest?

18 A Yes.

g Q  And that Canon lawyer is the Secretary

P0  Chancellor you identified, Francisco Ortiz Perez,

21 comect?

2 A No, that's not correct. 1t's Francisco Aristeo

B3  Perez

4 Q Thank you for the correction on the

PS5  promunciation. And thank you for the summary of your
- 56
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A Durmngo is a state.

Q  Besides the education and institutions
mentioned, have you received aay other formal education or
degrees?

A Qnly these institutions.

Q Do you mainmain any degres in Canon law?

A No.

Q  Atanytime have you caused to study Canost law,
or bave you studied Canon law?

A Yes.

Q  Can you please run down for me apy studies you
had in Cacon law?

A For two years at the School of Theology is where |
Istudied Canon Jaw.

Q@ During those two years —

A Tt's my wndersianding that's two years because
T'm telking of four semesters.

G Arnd during those two years that you studied
theology, of where you studied Canon faw at the School of
Theology, were your Full-time studies devoted to Canon faw
or was it just you had a class or two in Canon law?

A Which question do you want me to answes?

Q  What I want to know is duving the two years that
you studied Canon Jaw at the School of Theology, wasita
full-fimne study of the topic of Canon law?
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cduestion, Could you likewise please provide a brief
sumnzry of the involvement which you have had with the
Roman Catholic Church from the date of ordination to
present,
A With great pleasire. The first year [ worked as
an associate vicer in the parish of Rio Grande Zacatecas.
MR. WATERS: Would the translator please spell that
for the court reporter as well as myself?
INTERPRETER TUCK: Z-a¢-a-t-g-¢-a-s,
THE WITNESS: Afierwards I was transfeired 1o Durange
i order to teach theology in the superior seminary; E did
12 o for 18 years. During that same time T had several
13 positions in San Martin de Porres, P-o-r-1-e-s, as the
14 youth assistant, as the marriage assistant, 8s a counselor
£5 o the Bishop, as 2 pastoral consuliant in Canon matters
(6 ofthe cathedral,
17 In 1983 T was appointed professor of dogmatic
18 theology at the University Pontificia de Mexico, Ttzught
9 for three semesters in that university, Jn December of
20 1985 1 was fransferred to Tehuacan as Bishop. In June
Pl 1995 I was trausfesred as Archbishop for the Archdiocese
P2 of Mexico.
£k} T 1998 his Hotiness, John Paut, I, appointed
24 me Caydinal of the church of San Francisco of Ripa Grande.
25 Q Thank you. Tre sorry. Do you have moze?

WD OBE w Ohoth B W N =
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| A Andherelam. H A Approximately 88 yzars old.
2 Q Thackyou. Youwere appointed as Bishop of the 2 Q Wt is your onderstanding regarding Archbishop
3 Diocese of Tehuacae in December of 1985, comrect? 3 Almmada's current health?
4 A Yes. 4 A Hesil
5 Q  Who was the priot Bishop of the Discese of 3 Q I heill physically, mentally, or both? What
6  Tchuacan? & s your urderstanding as to H?
T A Rafael Y, Ayals, A<y-a-la. Theletter Y, 7 A Physically.
8 Ay-ala . b Q  Areyou aware of any elements which he suffers?
9 Q  Were you transferred because Bishop Ayala passed 9 A Yes
10 away or for some other reason? it Q  What elements are you aware that be suffers?
i1 A Because the Pope appointed me. [ was appointed 11 A Oneofhis Jegs was amputated.
12 bythe Pape. 2 Q  Aunything elss regarding his physical illness?
13 Q Do you have any knowledge as to why Bishop Ayala {13 A The pormal things for a person of that age.
4  wasremoved as Bishop of Tehuacan or no longer madeasa g4 @ Yunderstand. Prior to your appointment as
15 Bithop of Tehuacan? T not trying to fnply any reason. 15 Bishop of Tehuacan, was there an fnterim saperior
16 Imjust trying to understand why he Jeft and you eame fn. 6  overseeing the Diocese of Tehnacan after the passing of
17 A The Bishop Aysia had died op Suly 3rd, 17 Father, ox Bishop, Ayala? .
i Q@ And July 3rd, 1985, comect? (8 A There was an administrator Diccese,
Ro A Of85. 1% admigistrator.
iy} Q  Andin June of 1995 you Were appointed FZO Q And who was the Diocese administrator?
B1  Archbishop for the Archdiocese of Mexico? Bl A Father Pacheco, P-a-c-h-e-¢-0, Rodrigo,
52 A That's correct. P2 Reodrdgeo,
b3 Q  And who was the prior Archbishop? b3 Q Prior to him being the Diocese adwministeator,
b4 A Emcsto Condpio, C-0r--i-p-i-0, Ahumada, 4 are youaware of the position whick Father Pacheeo held in
P Abumada RS  the Diocese of Tehuacan?
58 &0
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1 Q And what is your understanding as io why you 11 A Hewasa parish priest.
2 wereappointed Archbishop in June of 95 tosucceedthe © {2 . Q To your knowledge is Father Pacheco stilt
3 prior Archbishop? 3 alive?
4 A Because that was the decision made by Joba Paul 4 A Yes .
5 the Second. 5 Q To your knowledge where is Father Pacheco
6 Q Was Archbishop Ahurada alive in June of 19957 6  residing?
7 A That's correct. . 7 A Idont Jmow.
8 Q s Archbishop Ahumada currently alive? g G Do vou know if he's still located within the
9 A That's corpect, 9 Diccese of Tehuacan?
1} Q Do you kgow the time frame that Archbishop 10 A He's in the Diocese of Tehuacan.
i1 Ahumada served as Archbishop for the Archdiocess of 11 Q s your understanding that he is still
2 Mevico? i2  employed by the Diccese of Tehuacan?
13 A Approximately for 18 yeers, i3 A 'The priests are not employecs.
14 G Do you have the address for the Archbishop L4 Q  What aré the priests?
1S Ahumada, his present addkess? 15 A They are priests.
6 A Ykaow where be lives. ¥ don't remember the i6 Q  Is it your understanding that he's stilia
[7  neme of thestreet, nor the house number, Iknowhowto 17 priest within the Diccese of Tehuacan?
& getthere, EB A Apriest,
EQ Q TIunderstand. Is it a private residence oris b4 Q Howold is Father Pacheco?
P_Q 7 it a residence maintzined by the Arcbbishop, Archdiotese RO A Claseto 65, :
217 of Mexico? 21 Q Do you have any enderstanding regarding Father
zgf% A It's private property. I don’t know who it D2 Pachevo's health?
P37 belongs to but it does not belong to the Archdiocese. 03 A [ don't know at present.
ZEE% Q 'What is -- 10 your knowledge how old is 4 Q  When you assumed the role of Bishop of the
s Archbishop Abumada? 25 Divcese of Tehuacan, did you have an epporfunity to meet
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with Father Pacheco, the interim Diocese administrator,
reganding the priests working in the Diotese of
Tehuvacan?

A Thats comect.

Q And when did this meeting take place?

A The following day, the day after I got there to
Tehuacan.

Q  What did this messing entail?

A The matters that were dealt with as far as [can
recal] was the history of the Diccese, the affection they
had for the previous Bishop, their good willingness to
work with me as ep-workers, not as employees, and that 1
should not have any prejudices oward thepy

Q Was this meeting with all priests wotking for
the Dio¢ese of Tehuacan, or was this a meeting with just
Father Pacheco as the Diocesan adminiswzator?

A Yt 'was with the Presbyterians and it was
attended by at feast most of them.

Q 'When you became Bishop of the Diocese of
Tehuacan, were you provided a list of priests working for
your Diocese?

A Nobody gave me any kind of a List,

Q  'When you became the Bishop for the Diocese of
Tehuacan, how did you becoms awars of the priests serving

in your Diccese?
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A 1don't understand the term "brothers.”

Q Religious brothers, order bothers.

A For us those are priests,

Q  Whet Iwant to know is 2t anytime that you were
head of the Diocese of Tehmacan, did you ever request
information from the Chansellery reganding information of
all priests or other clerics serving underyou inthe.
Diocese of Tehuacan?

A No.

Q  To your kuowledge did the Chancellery maintain
that information when were you appointed a5 the Bishop at
Tehuacan?

A 1don't understand the question.

Q Sare, Doesthe Diocese of Tehuacan have a
chanceliery office?

MR, SELSBERG: Does it have it now or then?

THE WITNESS: That's correct.

BY MR. WATERS:
Q When you were appointed Bishop, did it have a
chancellery office?
A Yes, thet's correct.
Q  Was the chancellery office in charge of
personne] issues regarding priests serving in the Diocese
of Tehuacan?
A [already answered that the Chancellor kept the
64
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A 1visited them lttle by little.

Q  Did you everrequest someone inform you verbally
or vin writing of the names of the priests and their
locations i the Diocese of Tehuaran at the time you
beoame the Bishop of Tebuacen?

A No.

Q  Sothe way that you weze ~ the way that you
became aware of the priests working in the Diocese of
Tehuacan, the names of the priests, the locations of the
their parish, and their job fimetions was through these
personal visits?

A That's correct.

Q Any other way that you became familiar with the
priests' job duties, Jocatians in the Diocese of
Telwacan?

A 1myselfwould ask guestions.

Q You'd ask questions 1o other priests or to
people in the chanceliery?

A No, T'would direct my questions direcely to the
priests.

Q Atanytime while you were the Bishop of the
Diceese of Tehuacan, had you ever requested anybody in the
chaneeflery provide you informarion as to the pame, job
duty, work location for all elerics, priests, and brothees
fanctionitg in your Docese at Telmacan?
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correspondiag documentation.

Q My question is whether, to your knowledpe, at
the ifme that you were appointed as Bishop of Tchaacar and
during your tlime 25 Bishop at Tehuacan, to your Jaowledge
did the chancellery office maivtain a Hst of the priests
serving i your Diocese?

A Ibelieve that was comrect.

Q  Wasthat list op computer?

A Atthattime none existed.

Q Atagytisse while you were Bishop of Tebuacan do
you know if that list was maintained oa any type of
computer? '

A Tmanotsure

3 How long did it take you to meet of 1o come to
an vnderstanding of all the prissts serving under you in
the Diocese of Tehuacan from fhe tics you were appointed
fa December 1985 to the time you left in Yupe of 95, if
you feel that you ever got an usderstanding of the priests
serving nader you?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection. Compound aud assumes facts
not ia evidence. Are you asking if he met thext or
understood them becanse you said them both?

MR. WATERS: I'm trying 10 Bind cut if he ever in his
wind came to 2 fealing of confidence that ke kmew all of
the people he was responsible {or in the Dhocese of
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Tebuacan,
MR. SELSBERG: That's different thao what you
asked. -
MR. WATERS: Ym just trying to find out.

THE WITNESS: More or less in a year | had knowledge
cof the names fn the positions, but | carnot presome to
have fult mowledge,

BY MR. WATERS: .

Q  Did you have any discussions regerding personal
tnatters with Father Pacheco during the wransition of the
Diccese being ron by Father Pacheco as administrator and
the Diocese being run by you as Bishop?

A No.

Q  ¥would like to tum now to the time frame that
you were appointed or transferced as Archbishop, the
Archdioeese of Mexico, and basically ¥ want to try to get
the same understanding regarding the transition from
Archbishop Ahumada to yourself as lcader of the
Archdiocese, .

After being appointed Archbishap of the
Archdiocese of Mexico, did you have any meetings with
anybody in the Archdiocess regarding the priests or
personnel serving vader you as arch — since you were the
Archbishop?

A Yes
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functioning in their goographic area?
© A No.

Q Atanytime did {hey telf you vesbally the names
of all the priests or — and the assignments of those
priests in their geographic areac?

A Only when it dealt with a matter of making
changes or was some kind of an important issue like an
illness. i

Q¢ When you took over as Archbishop for the
Archdiocese of Mexico in Juns of 1995, there was an
existing chancellery office, correct?

A Inever said that there had been — that | had
assumed the position of Archdiocese in June. 1said that
I was appointed in June 1995.

Q Okay. When did you assume the duties of
Archbishop?

A Iassumed the duty on July 26th.

Q Sorry for the inconect date. When you assumed
the duties of Archbishop for the Archdiocese of Mexico,
was there an existing chancellery department?

" A That’s correct.

Q  And was the chancellery depariment in charge of
maintaining records and inforraation on priests functioning
in the Archdiocese In Mexico?

A That’s correct.
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And when did this meeting take place?

Every weel,

And who was this meeting with?

The vicar - the Episcopal vicars.

‘Who were the Episcopat vicars at this time?
The General Vicar was Mz, Rutilio,
R-u-t-i-H-0, Ramos, Mr. Francisco Aguilar,
A-gru-i-l-ur, Luis Mena, M-e-n-a. Felipe, excuse me,
Felipe Tejeda, T-e-j-e-d-a, and Father Arviola,
A-r-i-0-i-a. Father -~ who else? Fatber Pedro of the
8th Vicar's office. Father -~ how many is that now?
There is still some more. Yes, Father -- T already
mentioned Father Arriola, ) mentioned Mr. Tejeda,
Aguilar, Rutilio Ramos, and I'm missing the second one
exactly, That's Father --

Q Ifyou remeinber later, you can tefl us,

A Lwill certainly complete the list.

Q H's my anderstanding that each of these
Episcopal vicars are ie charge of the different
geographical areas withix the Tehuacan Diocese on priest
personne] matters?

A Yes. Notall of them. Father Ramos js the
general vicar. The others, that's correct as to them.

Q  And during these weekly meetings, did these
individuals present you with a list of fhe priests

OO0 R0
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Q To your knowledge in June of '95 when were you
appointed Archbishop for the Archdiocese in Mexico, did
the chancellety office maintain  list of all priests and
other clerics of the Reman Catbolic Church serving under
the Archbishop for the Archdiocese in Mexico?

A thinkso.
Q  To this date have vou ever reviewed a list that
we've been discussing?

A 1did not uoderstand the question, Havel
personatly?

Q Yes,

A Dhave not reviewed the list,

Q  Atanytime?

A No, Irepeat, I personaliy have not reviewed
the list of all the prests. This is done by the
vicass.

Q  To your knowledge, in 1995 when you were
appointed as Archbishop for the Archdiocese of Mexico,
which Episcopal vicar oversaw the church of San Miguel
Arcangel, A-r-c-an-g-¢-], located in Col. San Miguel
Chapuitepee, C-h-a-pu-lte-p-ec?

A [ want to remember the name of the Father,

Danjel Nolasco, N-o--a-s-c-0, that was the one that was
missing bere.,

Q  Okay, got you. To your knowledge is Father
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Daniel Nolasco still alive? 1
A Yes. ) 2

Q And approximately how old is Father Nolasco? 3

A Atleast 80 years, 4

Q And where is he cumrently residing? 5

A Inthis Archdiooese. 6

Q Do you know the name of the street on which he T
resides? Is he living in Mexico City? 8
A InMexico City. 9

Q Is he currently employed by the Archdiocese of o
Mexico? i1
A That's correst, 194

Q And what is his current position? HJ

A Heis responsible for a rectory, or chapel. 4

Q 'What is your understanding as to his healfh? L5

A About - how you would be if yon were 80 years L6
old? ' 17
Q Ts the place where he's residing 2 property 18
owned by the Archdiocese of Mexico? 19
A No. RO

Q Do youknow the name of the facility in which D1
Father Nolasco is residing? 22
A Idon't remember the narne of the chapel but I'm 3
sure that if does not belong to the Archdiocese because P4
all those properties are federally owned. 143
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MR. WATERS: It's the same difference.
MR. SELSBERG: Its not to me,
BY MR. WATERS: '

Q 'Who was in charge of maintaining lists of the
residences of priests serving in the Archdiocese of
Mexico?

A There's an official in charge of the directory
and it's published and you can buy one —

Q [Fhaveone

A - inthese offices.

€ ‘That's a good commercial, and L have one.

A Very well.

Q What's the name of the employee that is in
charge of gathering that information?

A 1don't remember the Father's name, There's
2100 pricsts.

Q  Inthe calendar year 1995 or thereafter, did you
ever have a conversation with Father Nolasco regarding
Father Nicholas Aguflar?

A No. Ive only received some information that 1
saw in the files and on one occasion he stated to me, be
meationed 1o 1e an incideot that occurred In his parish.

Q  Wellgetto that

MR, SELSBERG: I cbject to the responsiveness of the
answer in patt.
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Q Asyou sithere wday you do not recall the naine
of the facility or the name of the rectory?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection,

THE WITNESS: | don't remember.

MR. SELSBERG: Objection. Asked and enswered,

BY MR. WATERS:

©Q IfI'wanted to oblain the name of the facility
or the address of the facility where Father Notageo is
residing, to whom would T have to request that
information?

MR SELSBERG: Objection. It calls for speculation
and you're asking hirn to — I don't undevstand the
competence of this witiess to give you that information.

MR WATERS: He's thehead of the Archdiocese. I'm
sure he has people that work undemeath him to give kim
the locetion of employess of Archdiccese o the priests of
the Archdiocese.

MR. SELSBERG: That'’s a different question.

Basically youte asking him to tell you how to do your
Jjob.

MR. WATERS: No, Fmnot. Fm esking him the naroe of
the person that would know the name of the Iocality of
Father Nolasco.

MR, SELSBERG: Thee ask it that way. Or if you dont
agree with me —~
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BY MR, WATERS:

Q Toyour knowledge, in July of 1995 was Father
Nicholas Aguilar finctioning as 2 parochial vicar for the
church of San Miguel in Chapultepec?

A Twasn'there.

Q  InJuly 1995 you were here.

A Butnotuntil July. Not in June.

Q Okay. In July of 1995 were you aware that
Father Nicholas Aguilar was serving as a parochiat vicar
for the Church of San Miguel Arcangel?

A No.

Q Asyou sit here today have you ever become
aware?

A Thave pow through the documents.

Q When was the first time that you became aware
that in June of 1995 Father Nicholas Aguilar was serving
a5 the parochial vicar for the Church of San Miguel
Arcangel?

A Recently with the documents.

Q Can you provide me an estimate of the time
frame? ‘Was it before the filing of this Jawsuit?

A No, after.

Q  So sometime in the calendar year 2006 or 2007,
comect? L

MR. SELSBERG: Misteading. The lawsuit was filed 1
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. believe September 11,

MR, WATERS: I'm not trying to be misleading.

THE WITNESS: 1don't understand.

MR. WATERS: No problem. 1just want to make sure
Fm cerrect. Yl make the representation that this
lawsuit was filad on Septerber 19th, 2006.

BY MR. WATERS:

Q K was sometime between September 19, 2006 and
today that you became aware that Father Nicholas Aguilar
was serving as a parochial vicar for the Church of San
Miguel Arcangel.

MR. SELSBERG: He answered in June of 1995,

BY MR. WATERS:

Q June 19957

A Excuseme. When } got here I didn't know that,

Q No problem, and ! understand that's your
testimony. 1 just want 10 make sure ¥'m clesr that it wes
not until after September 19, 2006 that you became aware
that iz June of 1095 Father Nicholas Agailar Rivera —

A Repeat the dates for me.

Q Strke that. 1just want to make clear that my
understanding is cotrect 25 to your testimony on this
particnlar issue, and it's my understanding that your
{estimony is that js was not until after the complaint was
filed, Scptemaber 19, 2006, that you hecame aware that

T4
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Q Is this the document which gave you information
regarding Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera serving as
parochial vicar for the parish of Saint Miguel Arcange! in
the calendur of 19957

A Of this appointment, yes.

Q What is this document?

(Pause in proceedings.)

(The document referred to was marked as
Plaintifi's Exhibit 3 for identification and
antached to this deposition.)

BY MR, WATERS:

Q@ Father, before the power weat out, we were
discussing what 1 have had marked Exhibit 3, and 1 was
asking you if you could describe for me «-

A Istbisit?

Q  Yes. And I was asking if you could describe for
e what this document is. What is this document?

A The essence of it is that ] am giving you
ordinary ministerial authorities until December 31st,

1995.

Q And this decument contains what appears tobe a
stamp.

A Yes.

Q  And what is ~ first of afl, do you recognize
that stamp?
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Father Nicholas Aguilar was serving as a parochial vicar
for the Church of San Miguel Arcangel in July of — excuse
me, from February of 1995 through December 31st, 19957

MR. SELSBERG: Objection. Assumes facts not in
evidence,

THE WITMESS: That's comest.
BY MR. WATERS:

Q  And you became aware of that fact through
reviewing a letler; is that comect?

MR, SELSBERG: Objection. Assumes facts not in
evidence,

MR WATERS: I'm laying foundation.

THE WITNESS: 1 became aware of that appointment
recently.

BY MR, WATERS:

Q  And you became aware of the appointinent by
reviewing a letter, correct?

A No, L know of the appointment because of
‘official letters.

MR. WATERS: May I please have this marked next in
order. What | am providing you is Plaintiff's Exhibit 3,
BY MR, WATERS:

Q My first question is have you ever reviewed this
docurzent?

5 A With my lawyers yesterday and the day before.
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It appears to bea stamp.

Do you—~

It's illegible here.

You have ever seen a stamp liles this?
Something similar, yes.

Where have you seen something similar?
Here in this curja,

1 also make reference to Exhibit 2, which
appears fo bave a stamp as well.

A This one is clearer.

Q  Then we'll talk zbout the one on Exhibit 2,
‘What js this stamp depicting, or what is the purpose of
this stamp?

A This is the seal used by the Vicars' office of
this Archdiooese. )

Q And Exhibit 3, that is a document that was
generated from the office of the Bishop for the
Archdiocese of Mexico, correct?

A Im-—

MR. SELSBERG: Cen you repeat that question?

(Record read:

"Question: And Exhibit 3, that is a document
that was generated from the office of fhe Bishop
for the Archdiocese of Mexico, correct?™)

THE WITNESS: I'm not sure,

Foli el ¥ o R o B o
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BY MR. WATERS:

Q This Exhibit 3 appears to be on [etterhead,

correct?

A That's correct.

Q Do yourecognize this letter?

A Tt's similar to this letterhead.

Q Is Exhibit 3 a document generated by the office
of the Archbishap for the Archdiocese of Mexico?

A Tranotsure

Q Do you believe that what £ kave marked as
Exhibit 3 was not generated by the office of the
Archbishop for the Archdiocese of Mexico?

A Tdon'tkoow. Iwas not here.

Q Do you have any basis to dispute the genuineness
of the docurment which I have had marked as Exhibit 32

A Twmnotan expert,

Q I'm not asking you if you are an expert, sir.

Fn asking if you have any information or basis to dispute
the genuineness or anthenticity of the copy of this letier
which 1 have had marked Exhibit 37

A repeat, I'n not sure as 1o it's authenticity.

. Iwas not here. .

Q Noproblem. Do you have -- I will make the
1epresentation that this document was provided by your
attotneys in response to a request for production of
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THE WITNESS: That's correct.

MR. WATERS: Nopresponsive.
BY MR. WATERS:

Q My question is prior to me handing your what I
marked as Exhibit 3, bad you ever scen this document?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection. Asked and answered.
BY MR. WATERS:

Q Isthatayes?

A Yes.

Q  And when was the first time that you sew this
document?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection. Asked and answered.

THE WITNESS: | already answered. 1saw it with the
lawyers.

BY MR, WATERS:

Q Either on August 6th ¢r August 7h?

A That's correst,

Q Have you ever had a conversation with the Vicar
General Rutilio Ramos Rico reganding Father Nicholas
Aguilar Rivera and his role as a parochiat vicar for
church of San Miguel Arcange]?

MR, SELSBERG: Objection. Assumes facts not in
evidence.

THE WITNESS: Rt's niot my practice to 1alk with dead
peaple. It's not my practice to talk with dead people.
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documents, which plaintiffs have signed.
‘When reviewing the documents that Father
Baldemar gathered, did you review this decuraent?

A That's how they presented it fo me yesterday.

Q My question is a little different. Let me lay
some foundation first. You requested - you charged
Father Baldemar with an order 16 search the files of the
Digcese of Tehuacan and the files of the Archdiocese of
Mexico for documents responsive in a request by plaintiffs
in this Tawsnit?

A That's comrect.

B2 Q Father Baldemar retumed to you and told you

that he found some docaments responsive, comrect?

14 A That's corzect.

15 Q  Atthat point did you review the documents that
16  Father Baldemar found?

7 A The lawyers, not me.

it Q  The first time you reviewed any documents

10 provided by Father Baldemar was at some time af some
20 meeting with your atterneys?

A Yesterday and day before, some documents.
Q Priorto me giving you Exhibit 3, had you ever

A This document?
MR. SELSBERG: Objection. Asked and answered.

0{
i
P3  seco what I've marked Exhibit 37
i
PS5
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BY MR. WATERS:

@ Probably a good practice to adhere 10, At
anytime prior to Father Ramos Rico's passing, had you ever
had a conversation with him regarding Father Nicholas
Aguilar Rivera being appointed as parochial vicar for the
church of San Miguel Arcangel?

A 1did not know of the appointment so I eould not
have talked to him about jt.

- Q Soyouranswer is no?

A No

Q Have you ever had a conversation with the vice
chancelior noted on Exhibit 3, Dr. Gerardo Sanchez Saatos,
Thelisve?

A No.

Q Ts Dr. Sanchez Santos stilt alive?

A That's comect. ‘

Q Andis Dr. Sanchez Santos ~ is that the correct
name?

A  Gerardo Sanchez.

Q s Dr. Gerardo Sanchez still emyployed by the
Archdiocese of Mexico?

A He's notan employee, He's a parishioner.

Q Isheaffiliated in any official capecity with
the Archdiocese of Mexico?

A That's correct.

81

HAHN & BOWERSOCK (806) 660-3187 FAX (714)662-1398
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUITE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 92626




19
FO
Pl
p2
23
24
DS

i N N

Q  And what is his coment tifle?
A Parishioner and Vicar of the Cause of the
Saints.
" Q HowoldisDr. Sanchez?
A Ibelieve he's approximately 45 years old.
Q Do you have any understanding as to his general
health? -
{ have no information,
Do you know his current residence address?
He's st his parish,
And what ig the name of his parish?
I don't remember,
At the time that you were appointed Archbishop
for the Archdiocese in Mexico, did you maintain a priest
personnel board?
INTERPRETER TUCK: Like a bulletin board?
MR. WATERS: No, like a commitiee.
(Record read:
*Question: At the time that you were appointed
Archbishop for the Archdiocese in Mexico, did
you maintain a priest personnel board?'")
THE WITNESS: No.
BY MR, WATERS:
Q Atthe fime that you were appointed —~ strike
that, Currently do you maintain a priest personnecl

QrOoFOor
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Mexico.

Q  When did you create that?

A Approximately four years ago.

Q  So you created this position where this priest .
would just docnment the individuals affiliated with the
Archdiocese of Mexico in a clerical function, because I
know you don't like calling them employees?

A Which question shall } answer, the first one or
the second one?

Q You can answer this question. 1l withdraw the

"ofher one. Approximately four years apo you created a

position where 2 priest would document the priest ¢lexics
and religious workers within the Archdiocese of Mexico?
A That’s corect.
Q However, you would nat consult with this
individual reparding personne] issues?
A No.
Q  Now, at zoytims have you ever rrade a board or
maintained a board of consulters reganding priest
personne] issues? :
A My auxiliary Bishops.
Q  And who we the auxiliary Bishops?
A The auxiliary Bishops are Mansignor Moreno
Bravo; Monsignor Carlos Arch; Monsignor Marceline
Hemandez; Monsignor Jonzs, J-o-n-a-5, Guerrero; Monsignor
84
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I board?
2 A Apdestyes
3 Q Osepriest?
4 A One priest.
5 Q  And who is the name of that priest?
3 A Tl repeat that, T don't remember his name
7 rightpow. :
8 Q But he's currently a priest whom you consult
9  with regarding pemsonnel issues?
1o A Ne
11 Q  When did you consult with him regarding pricst
12 persommel issues? '
t3 A 1 didn' consult with him.
4 Q Then Fmnot following and it's probably my
15 fault. I my understanding that your testimony is you
16 didn toaintain a priest personnel board at the time you
17 were appointed Archibishop of Mexico; is that conrent?
<48 A Correct.
ko Q  I's afso oy understanding that at somee point
{: PO after you becamne Archbishop of Mexico, yout would consnit
with one priest regavding ~
A No,

3 Q Clarify for me, please, My misundesstanding,

4 A ldidnotconsult. !created a person

5 responsible for the directory of the Presbyters of
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Francisco Clavel; Monsignor Felipe Tejeda. That's how
many? Six Monsigoors, Antonio — Monsignor Antorio,
Vicar of the fifth, no, the Fourth Vicaria.

Q  And you consulted these auxiliary Bishops
regarding these issues?

A Oply when they are dealing with matters.

Q When dealing with these auxiliary Bishops
regarding priest issues, are neigutes or notes kept
regarding discussions?

Yes.

Where are these minutes or notes maintained?

By the Scerctary Chancellor.

Ase they placed in 2 certain file?

He has bis file.

£ 1 wanted to get copies of thess minutes, how
would I have to identify thena so that yon would understand
that I want a copy of these docaments?

MR, SELSBERG: Are you just asking him what he calls
them?

MR, WATERS: Tmasking him what I nced foputina
request for production of documents so I dont get an
objection from you saying i#t's vague and ambiguous,

MR. SELSBERG: I'm sorry buf ] cannot agree that
you're alloweéd to ask him how to phrase your request. You
can ask him what he calls thern.

Fo il ¥ o B N o i
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1 MR. WATERS: That's basically what Fm doing.
2 MR. SELSBERG: Thea please just do me a favor and ask
3 hirthat boeause I don't want to be in a position whese
4 he'stelling you how to draft your request for production
5 butifyou ask him —~ Tm not instructing hien but just ask
6  himwhathe calls it, please.

7 BYMR. WATERS:

8 Q Thats fine. What do you call the fil, binder,

9 cabinet where these minutes are kept?

6 A Ldidn'tunderstand, Mimutes of the Episcopal

i council.

12 @  And so these anxiliary Bishops who you

13 identified are mewbers of the Episcopal council?

id A Yes,

15 Q And so it's the same council that you noet with

6 back in July of'05 when you were appointed Archbishop for
17  tbe Diocese, Archdiocese of Mexico, rot the same

18 individuals but the same committes?

t9 A Thars correct. They are not the same

ko members.

P1 Q When you -

P2 A May I 2dd something, an omission?
3 Q Sue
P4 A 1didat wention Monsignor Bsguivel,

5 Esgu-ivel
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Upited States whereaboutts, in 1994. He becomes Archbishop
it 1995, and I want to kuow what the procedures were for

the Archdiocese to put a person i that position. Ithink

ii's relevant to show that he — there was 2 methed

available for him to send Aguliar back 10 the authoritics

in the Uniled States, and as a result of him eithet not

doing his bomewosk or his faihae to de it adequaiely, the
Failure 10 te - the felon was 2bie to remain st Targe,

and his intentional failure to do thet would be a further

act in suppovt of the alleged conspiracy.

MR, SELSBERG: Iunderstand what you're saying but I
don’t understand what this question for appointing Viears
£3  in §995 has (o do with that, and 1here's no evidence that
14 Wicholas was here under his authority in 1995 and no
15 evidence thet he appointed hiro in 93, so { dont
16 understand the conmection there.

17 MR, WATERS: There is evidence that he was vnder the
2 aulhority ofthe Archbishop fir the Archdfocese in Mexico
19 $a'5S; that's Exhibit 3.

D0 MR. SELSBERG: Notafier July.

21 MR, WATERS: Exhibit 3 appoints hitn as that position
22 through December 31

23 MR. SELSBERG: Youmean -- so what does this have te
B4 do with thas? What does the question of procedures

b5 appoining vicars have to do with your other argament? 1

W s =3 b Lh B W R
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1 Q  AndMopsignor Esquivel is eurvently a member of
2 the Episcopal Vicars?

3 A Yes.

4 ¢ 'When you begame Archbishop of the Archdiocese of
5 Mexico in July of 1995, what were the proceduges for

6  appointing an individual a parochial Vicar?

1 A 1dont understand the question. Fo appoint him

8  orremove himor what?

9 Q Yes, toappointhim. To appoint the priest what

10 were the procedures if the Archdiocess wanted a pastor to
11 become a parochial Vicar?

2 MR, SELSBERG: Stop for one second, please. Fm

13 giving you z lot of leeway. Can you cxplain to me what
14 this has to do with jurisdiction because as Tunderstand

hs it from the complaint, the alleged rape was in 19947 This
6  is 1995 and Cardinal Rivera, or Norberto Rivera, in

17 Mexico, Can you explain the connection or e

i3 jurisdiction?

3] MR, WATERS: Sure. Here's why 1 believe its
relevant 10 the jurisdiction. The Archibishop is in charge
DI  of appointing individuals to positions to become

92 Archdiccese of Mexico. K's in the discretion of the

3 Archbishop which priest goes to which position.

R4 Defendant Rivesa clzhins that he has no knowledge
b5 of the — of Father Aguilar, who pled justice in the
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understand the other argurnent but [ don' understand how
this relates to it

- MR, WATERS: In response 1o his questioa regarding
Exhibit 3, at least I got the fecling that he bad
questions regarding the genvinesess of the document as
well as the information contained therein. So the
Archbishop himself did not siga. that document, kis Vicar
General did and some other guy. So 1 want {o find cut
when be —

MR, SELSBERG: Go ghead.

BY MR, WATERS:
12 Q Somy question is n July of 1995 when you
i3 became Archbishap for the Archdiocese in Mexico, what weze
14  the procedures for appofating 8 priest 1o the position of
{5 & parochial Vicar?
16 A Up to the extent ikat T had knowledge of the
17 procedure that was followed was that ibere Wwould bea
1B meeting of the Episcopel Vicars and the General Vicar gave
19 the appointments — mads {he appoiptments.
DO (3 And the General Vicar made the 2ppointaents
b1 pursusnt fo delegated authority by the Archbishop for the
P2 Archdiocese in Mexico?
R3 A The Archbishop of Mexico was very ill during his
B4 last three years.
7a] Q Olay, and so would the Vicar Ganeral in

- I N
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. appointing a priest to the position of parochial Vicar be
acting on authority delegated by the Archbishop for the
Archdiocese in Mexico?

A That's comrect. )

Q  Ard in deciding which priest to be appointed as
a parochial Vicar, would 2 potential priest’s fitness fo
serve be considered? ‘

A Idon't know their criteriz.

Q . When you became Archbishop in July of 1995, did
you consider a priest’s fitness to serve as & factor in
determining whether they should be appointed to the
position of 2 parochial Vicar?

A Yacknowledged the appointmepts that 1 bad
famailiarity with, ‘

MY G0 =) G W e b
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S Q Did you ever acknowledge the appointment as
16 evidenced in Exhibit 3?

17 A Lneverbad knowledge of this appointment.

13 Q  To your knowledge in 1995 was Father Nicholas
19 Agnuilar Rivera a priest incardinated in the Archdiocese in
B0  Mexico?

21 A No.

D2 Q  To your knowledge bas Father Nicholas Aguilar
D3 Rivera everbeen incardinated in the Archdiocese in

P4 Mexico? .

05 A | have no knowledge of his incardination.

20
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Q And what information do you have in that
regard?

A He wrote me from Los Angeles, Cardinal Mahony
asked me for information. Monsigror Curry also did so
Q  And these requests from the Archdiocese, both
Mahony and Curry, were after he lefi the Archdiocese of

Los Angeles, commect?

A Conect. After be got to Los Angeles.

Q Okay. Have you ever reviewed any news articles
or reports regarding the current whereabouts of Father
Nicholas Agpilar Rivera?

A Yes.

Q  And, Brst of all, what reporis?

A Some contact froms 2 newspaper person with him.

Q Do you kuow the name of the newspaper person?

A SanJuana Martinez published the fact that she
had had a conversation with him. Ibelieve that's a
womarn,

Q  And she published ag article saying that she had
A conversation with Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera?

A That's correct.

Q  And where, to your knowledge, did this
conversation take place?

R4 A She didn't reveal thename,
53 Q  To your knowledge did this conversation take

Lo I )
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Q Besides Exhibit 3, do you have ary informatian
regarding Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera being granted
facalties v serve in the Archdiocese in Mexico?

A Ihave knowledge of this appointment and I don't
know if he would have received other appointments,

Q  Youacknowledge at the time of Exbibit 3
Mopsignor Rutitio Ramos Rico was in fact Vicar General for
the Archdiocese in Wexico?

A Hewas the General Viear,

Q  Thaok you. Norberto, where is Father Nicholas
Aguilar Rivera? '
(2 A Tdon'tknow.

13 Q  When is the last time you had any knowledge
14 regarding the location of Father Nichotas Rivera?

e N T T

=
- 3

15 A, News or personal knowledpe?
1] Q Welll start with personal knowledge.
17 A When be left Tehuacan,
18 Q Do you recall the year that he left Telmacan?
i A At the beginning of 1987.
Q  Youhave cver reviewed any news articles or

7
. obteined eny secondary informmation regarding the location
% of Pather Nicholas Aguiler Rivera?
. A Afler when?
£ O Avaugtioe sincehe left in 1927,

A Yes.

21
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place within the Archdiogese of Mexico?

A Idon'tknow.

Q  To your knowledge does Father Nicholas Aguilar
Rivera curvently hold himself out as a priest for the
Ronan Catholic Church?

A [ Jontimow,

Q When did you first meet Father Nicholas Aguilac
Rivera?

A Socn after got to Tehuacan in 1985 or the
10 ‘beginning of ‘36,

Q  And what was the occasion that brought you two

W00 =] h W B L N e

=]
—

12 together?
i3 A 1visited his parish in San Sebastian
i4  Cuszcnopalan.
s Q Pror to meeting Father Nickolas Aguilar Rivera

16 bad you reviewed the files, if any, maintained by the

17  Diccese of Tehugcan on him?

ig A No.

19 Q  After meeting Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera and
20 priot to the initiation of this lawsuit have you ever

D1 reviewed the files maintained by the Diocese of Tebwacan,
D2  if any, on Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera?

23 A No.

24 Q What did vou and Father Nicholas Rivera talk

D5 gbout at the first time you met him?
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A AsFar as I can recall as to how he was doing,
his job, as to the difficulties he had because he expanded
the atrium of the charge. I don't remember anything
else.

Q Did you discuss with him any accusations of
childtood sexual abuse during the first roeeting?

A Mo,

Q  Did you discuss with him any alleged allegations
of horosexnat behavior at this first meeting?

A Nothing,

G At the time that you first met Father Nicholas
Aguilar Rivera, what was his position witiin the Diocese
of Tehuacan?

A Hewas pamed as the parish priest of San
Sebastian Cuacnopalan,

Q Was this & one-priest parish or were there other
parish -- other priests at the parish?

A 1don't understand the question. At the same
time?

Q  Yes, at the same time. At the time that you
first met Father Nicholas Agnilar Rivera was he --

A TIsthe question were there other priests?

@ Yes, other priests at that ¢hurch?

A No, ke was the only one iz that church,

Q Did the church have a school affitiated with
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A Yes,

Q What was the substance of what they told you?

A Sowme people mentioned -- made very positive
mentions 10 me as to his wotk of the Fathers because he
remodeled the parish materially. Other people
demonstrated their irritetion beceuse the expansion that
had been made was a result of a disoccupetion or the
cviction of some federal property that they were illegally
occupying.

{Q Did any parishioners voice any concerms
regarding Father Nicholas Aguitar Rivera engaging in
inappropriate sexual contact with minors?

A At that time?

MR. SELSBERG: At what time?

BY MR. WATERS:

Q  Atthat time.

A Ithink it was by the following year when Egot
mibre or less — i the month of August T was presented by
& comuission of persots who were from that town to
comumunicate io me that the Father had been beaten np by
some young people; mayhe not young, some gays,

Q That would be my question. Do you recall the
name of the entity? Well, yes, first we'll start with the

name. Do you recall the name of the individuals that beat
up Father Nicholas Aguifar Rivera?
26
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A No.

Q@ After your meeting with Father Nicholas Aguilar
Rivera, did you discuss him with any other member
affiliated with the Diccese of Tehuacan?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection, Vague.

MR. WATERS: What 1 want to know i~

MR SELSBERG: Atwhat time?

BY MR. WATERS:

" Q Initially, after the meeting did you kind of
check his seferences or inguire as 1o other individuals
that may have knowledge of Father Nicholas Aguilar?

A Ne.

Q During — or shortly after your first meeting
with Father Nicholas Aguitar Rivera did you discuss his
service with the church with any parishioners of the
church to gauge how the parishioners were accepting b it
his role?

A Yes.

Q Do you xecall the mames of the parishioners with
whom you met?

A Impossible.

Q Do you recali the substance of what their
conversation was witk you regarding Father Nicholas
Aguilar Rivera?
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A lnever knew them.

Q Do you lmow the ages of the individuals that
beat up Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera?

A No, just the only information 1 got was that it
WAS SOTIe guys.

Q Did you eves receive any information 2s to why
these young guys, these guys, beat up Father Nicholas
Aguilar Rivera?

A The version of the people that visited me was
that it was in revenge for him having evicted thein, some
of the people who had been cocupying those places.

Q Do you have any oiber information as to why
these men beat up Father Nicholas Aguilar?

A Yes.

Q  What other information do you have?

A After these people visited me, that same day I
sent word to the Father for him to explain to me as to
that eveat.

Q  'What did Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera explain
to you regarding that event?

A Theday after I called hins he came to my office
and he gave me a different version.

Q And what was the version that Father Nicholas
Aguilar Rivera gave you?

A Hetold me that he had put up two gays in his

a7
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1 . house and that they slept with him in his same xoom and 1  presenting to me o the first place was incotrect and that
2 that that night they got up, they beat him up, and they 2 itwasn't believable, that the version of the cvents that
3 fled through the window, . 1 hewas giving me was not belicvable.
4 Q Did Father Nicholas Agnilar Rivera infomm you of 4 Q  Why did you fec that the version of the cvents
5 the age of the two guys that spent the night in his house 5  that he was giving you was not believable?
6  and slept with hime in the same room? 6 A It's net corxect for a priest to receive in his )
7 A No. 7  own bedroom persons who wers unknown 1o him just as he
8 (@ Did Father Nicholas Agnilar Rivera describe 8  said these wese.
9 these as adults or as minors? % Q  $oldon'tknow — I want to make sure I'm
L0 A He just spoke about some guys. 10 correct. Did you tell him that you did not believe what
11 ¢ Did you inquire as 1o why - as to the age of 11 he was telling you, or did you tell him I cannot believe
$2  these individuals? 12 voudid that, meaning aflow lay people to spend the night
13 A No, i3 in the private living quarters?
4 Q Atthe time that -- this was in August of 1986, 4 A Ibelieve that he had received them in his
15 is that correct? 15  bedroom because he was beaten up. Hewas visioly very
16 A Toward the beginning of August '86. 16  periurbed, so that [ did believe. What 1did not believe
i Q  During this time did the Diocese of Tehvacan 17  was his version that he dida't now those guys and that
{2 maintain any policies or procedures regarding lay L8  they beat him up without any reason whaisoever.
19  indivicuzls spending the night in the room of a priest in 19 Q  Did you form the impression during this
b0 his official residence? R0 conversation that in fact there had been inapproprizie
1 A Inthe church it's abways been seen as D1  sexual contact between Father Nicholas Aguilar Riverz and
P2 inappropriate for a priest to sleep with other people, P2 these gentlemnen?
23 ¢ And soam Icorrect in understanding that in R3 A Tbeganto suspect that there was some kind of
P4 August of 1986 it would be inappropriate for a priest in 4  inappropriate behavior by hite of the homosexual nature,
PS  the Diocese of Tehuacan to allow alay individval tospend 25 Q Webave five minutes to take a break to change

1¢0
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1 the night in the private fiving quarters of a priest? 1 thetape. Will you let me ask this question?
2 A Thats correct. 2 _Are you aware as to whether or not homosexvality
3 Q Why would that be inappropriate? 3 jsacrime in Mexico at the time that this event was
4 A Because the priest must bave his privacy and he 4 reported to you?
5 has made promises of celibacy and it's not appropriate for 5 A At this time it was a crime and, {urthermore, i
&  him to live with other people, men or woman. 6 was considered to be aa illness.
7 Q  Adults or children, comrect? 7 Q Had you learned that - when you lezmed fhat
g A Of course. 8 these guys beat up Father Aguilar, you suspecled some type
9 Q Repgarding the information that you were ¢ of sexual activity, comrect?
t0  presented by persons of the town, was this a written 0 MR. SELSBERG: QObjection. Mischaracierizes the
£1  document? 1] witness's testiimony.
12 A Not that I recall. 1t was just verbal 12 MR. WATERS: You may answer,
13 Q Atanytime have yon reccived any written 13 THE WITNESS: ¥ suspected, 1 vepeat, that there had
14 documentation regarding this August 1986 incident? 14 been something improper and that improper bebavior was of
& A No. 15  ahomosexual nature.
6 Q Did you conduct any investigation into the 16 BY MR WATERS:
17  information which you learned From fhe town’s membersas |17 Q Had you learned that these individuals spending
18 well as Som Father Nicholas Aguilar? I8 thenight in the private living quarters of Father
e A 1dido't make an investigation. Tjust received 19 Nicholes Aguilar Rivera were in fact minors, would you
":r??.o information they gave me. 20 have concluded or presumed that the subsequent beating was
api Q Did you do amything with the informatios that Pl aresult of ineppropriate sexual contact with the
‘E%u you recejved? b2 minors?
e A Yes. 23 MR. SELSBERG: Objection. Assumes facts not in
Ap G What did you do with that information? b4 evidence and calls for specenfation.
th} A Vtold the Father that the version that he was RS ME. WATERS: Yeu can answer.

HAHN & BOWERSOCK (860) 650-3187 FAX (714)662-1398
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1 THE WITNESS: Tcan't talk about minors because 1 Q During this ime, August of 1986, did you know

2 nobody mentioned that to me. Nobody mentioned misors. 2 anindividual by the name of Hipelito, Hi-po-1-i-t-o,

3  BY MR WATERS: 3 Perez Sylva?

4 Q@ But bad somebody mentioned minors at this time, 4 A Ne.

5 would you have assumed or presuraed that the subsequent 5 Q The premises which served as Father Nickolas

6  beating was z result of inappropriate sexual contact with 6  Aguilar Rivera's residence, did it have a maid?

7 the minors? 7 A 1dont remember.

8 MR. SELSBERG: Objection. That calls for 8 Q Was it common in August of 1986 for priests

9  speculation. .- 9 residence to have maids?
] THE WITNESS: Icannot. I can only talk about 10 A For some, yes, others no.
k1 facts, i Q Was - as you sit here today do you recall as to

12 MR WATERS: Off the record. 12 whether or not the residence Father Nicholas Aguilar

13 (Break taken from 1:35 pan. fo 1155 pom) 13 Rivera maintained in 1986 had 2 maid?

L4 MR, WATERS: Back on the record. 14 A ]dontsemember.

15 BY MR WATERS: 15 MR. SELSBERG: Ohjection. Asked und answered.

16 0 Norbeito, prior to the kst break we were L6 THE WITNESS: Tauswered.

17  discussing the battery of Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera, 17 BY MR WATERS: :

1t Can you describe for me the injuries which you 8 Q Ifthe residence of which Father Nicho

19 observed whea he came to speak with you at your request? 19 Aguitar Rivera did in fact have a maid, would that maid be
Ro A Asfaras ] can recall he had injuries on this NG compensated by the Diocese of Tehuacan?

i side of his face (indicating). RE MR. SELSBERG: Objection, Assumes facts got in

el MR. WATERS: Le1 the record reflect that Norberto was 82 evidence and calls for speculation.

b3 refenving to the left side of his face. P3 THE WITNESS: The Diocese of Tebuacan bas never paid
04 THE WITNESS: Correct, this side of his face, and he D4 foramaid for anybody.

D5 was very pervous. That's what Irecaember? 5  BY MR. WATERS:
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1  BYMR WATERS: 1 Q Do pasishioners or members of the commities of
2 Q Did be mention to you the mechenismof injury to {2 the faithful volunteer as maids for the residence of
3 theleft side of his face? 3 priests? Js that a comunon practice.or customn?
4 A He did not explain how they beat hir up, only 4 A No.
5  that they beat himup. 5 Q Do you know the name or 86 you know the
§ Q Did you notice any bite marks on Father Nicholas 6  individual by the name of Marina Parojas, P-a-r-0-§-a-57
7  Aguilar Rivera's person? 7 A No.
8 A No, I just saw him beat vp on this side and vety 8 Q  Youhave ever reviewed any official report
9  nervous. 9 regarding the August 1986 beating of Father Nicholas
10 @ Did - the beat-up on the left side of the face, 10 Aguilar Rivera?
11 are you talking sbout black-znd-blae mariks? 18 A MNobody has delivered any report to me.
12 A Yes, 2 ME. WATERS: May ] have this marked next in order?
13 Q Cuts? 13 BY MR WATERS:
14 A No, abig broise, 14 Q TImhanding you what 've had marked Exhibit 4.
5 Q Did it appear that that bruise could have been 15  Would you please review this document, and after review my
16 inflicted by 2 game stick? 16 first question will be have you ever seen this document
7 INTERPRETER TUCK: Game stick? 17  before today?
it MR. WATERS: Yes. 18 {The document referred to was marked as
LS BNTERPRETER TUCK: Whatis & game stick? 19 Plaintiffs Exhibit 4 for identification and
“ 0 ME. DRIVON: Like a pool cue. DO attached to this deposition.)
i El THE WITNESS: I would not know to explain it. B1 THE WITNESS: I've read it,
E?} 12  BY MR. WATERS: Pl BY MR WATERS:
é'j; D3 @ During this time period, August of 1986, didyon 3 Q You bave ever seen this document before today?
v b4 know an individual by the name of Angel Perez Castilio? 4 A WNo.
RS A Mo P25 Q  Inthis document Mr. Angel Perez Castillo
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. informs a sub agent of the justice department that a
priest had been bitten. The sub agent went to the
priest’s bouse and found the priest on the floor. He also
states that there were prints of blood clost to the table
and he also found a game stick with blood on it. In
inquiring about this, the sub agent spoke to Mr. Hipolito
Perez Sylva who works at the parish and Mr. Perez Sylva
informs him that kids were sperding the night there fiom
different conmmumities.
My question is at agytime prior to today has
anybody ever informed you that children from different
12 communities were spending 1he night in the private living
13 guarters of Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera?
L4 MR SELSBERG: Objection. Iwanthim to answer he
|5 question but it's misleadng and assumes facts not in
16  evidence, and I want to clear this up with yeu.
L7 My version of the Spanish docurnent and English,
8  in Engtish does not say that the priest had been bitten;
49 it says he's been hit.
Ly MR. WATERS: Ckay.
ta MR. SELSBERG: Do you want to ask the interpreter?
P2 WiR. WATERS: That's no problem. We can take your
"P3 reference &s hit.
D4 MR. SELSBERG: Okay.
PS  BY MR WATERS:
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Q Do you recall the departiment or municipality for
which the policeman worked? )

A 1didn't ask him,

Q  His police report seems to be authored by an
individual by the name of Miguel Perez; does that name
refresh your recollection as to the name of the policeman
who caine {0 your office a couple of days after the
beating?

A Tdon't know ifit's the same one.

Q  To your knowledge has Mr. Hipolito Perez Sylva
ever been employed by the Diccese of Tebwacan?
iz A No, only for the parish,

13 O Do youknow if Mr. Hipolito Perez Sylva is still

14 employed by the parish?

153 - A Inever methim. Idon'tknow hira and I dont

16  lnow how long he may have been there.

L7 Q Youdagree with me, Norberto, that Exhibit 4

i§  documents problems with children spending the night in the

19 private living quarters of Father Nichols Aguilar Rivera,

PO correct?

] MR. SELSBERG: Objection. Assumes facts not in

b2 cvidence.

23 THE WITNESS: 1have no knowledge of this docurent.

B4  Irepeat, it does not speak of children. It speaksof

DS guys, and “guys" ordinarily is understood throughout this
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Q The thrust of tny question is whether or not
prior to 10day you had ever seen or heard any allegations
that the beating of August 1986 was a result of many kids
spending the night in the private living quarters of
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera?

A That's correct. T've heard a policeman that a
few days after the event came to my office and told me
that the Father had been beaten up, and not only beaten up
but that he suspected that there were sigos of
homosexuality because of the guys who came Into the
Father's bedroom, That's what a policeman told me.
i3 MR. SELSBERG: Objection to the responsiveness to the
i3  question. That's not what he asked you.
14 BY MR WATERS:
33 Q Iappreciate that information. Ducing this time
16  that the policeman came to speak with you a couple of days
17  after the beating, did the policeman tell you that little
18 boys and kids from different communities would come and
IS spend thenight i Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera's

-V IR
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o private living quarters?
91 A Henever told me that,
§ap2 Q Did - do you recall the name of the priest
{23 or — excase me. Scratch that, Do you recall the name of
=204 the policenan who came to speak with you?
DS A 1don't remember his name.
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region and among ourselves, it can mean males from 18 to
30 years of age. X don't see it speak of children bere,
or at least ] don't manage 1o 5ce it
BY MR. WATERS:
Q Atanytime in leaming of the inforamation
refated to the August 1986 beating of Mr, Aguilar, did you
cause for a mvestigation by the Divcese of Tehuacan to be
initiated?
A Nobecause I already had the mformation.
3] Q Ifyouhad a copy of this police report
1t identificd as Exhibit 4 in 1986, would you have caused an
2 investigation to have been initiated into the beating of
13 Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera?
14 MR. SELSBERG: Objection. Calls for speculation.
I3 THE WITNESS: The fact is 1 didn' have i,
L6 BY MR WATERS:
7 Q  Tunderstand that, but had you bed it?
18 MR SELSBERG: Objection. Calls for speculation,
19 THE WITNESS: The fact is 1 had no koowledge of that
PO  report.
¢l BY MR WATERS:
2 Q Tunderstand you had no knowledge of that
B3 report. My question is -
23 A K my chair had wheels, it might be a bicycle.
k] Q  Well, it would akso need pedals. My question

[ - Y R P
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thongh is a Little different.

A Wsaspeculation.

Q Olkay. Nobody wants you to speculate.

MR. DRIVON: You don't even have an approximation?

MR. SELSBERG: Excuse me.

MR. DREVON: Withdrawn,

BY MR. WATERS:

Q Did yon question Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera
about whether or tiot his beating was related to hotrosexual
activity?

A I'vetold that I suspected, more than anything
afier talking with the policeman, that ¥ suspected that
that was some kind of sexyal setivity, and he flatly
denied it.

Q When — you said he flatly denied it. What was
your accusation, as best a5 you can recall?

A Trold birmn that his version didn't appear
credivle to me, that he had fo tel! me the truth.

Q  And what was his deniai?

A He denied that anything improper had happened,
not otly not homosexual but also nothing improper as to
his bebavior. 1 told him his version was not credible.

Q  Soyon did not believe him?

A ldidn't believe him

Q  As aresult of not believing Father Nicholas
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Tebuacan?

A That's comrest.

Q 'What did you initizte? 'What procesdings did you
initiate to suspend big faculties within the Diccese of
Tebuacan?

A lcalled hire back and ¥ repeated to him thet T
thought that his withdrawing from there, from his parish,
and ke answered to me that he would present his
resignation to me a6d he wasted to go to Los Angeles where
hie had family,

Q And wasthis resignation that he was going to
present o you a resignation from his position st the
parish or was it bis resignation aad request to be
returned to the lay state?

A No.

Q  Sowas his resignation from the parish?

A His resignation was irevocable from the parish
sometine later toward the beginning of the following year,
g7

Q Did you require that Father Nicholas Aguiler put
ks resignation in writing?

A Thatscomect,

MR. WATERS: 1wonld like this next in order.

Yt banding you what has been marked Exhibit 5. For
defense counsel’s reference, Bate Stamp No, 00022,

11z
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Aguilar Rivera, did you remove hise from his position
within the Piocese of Tehmacan? .

A 1told him that if he was not going to giveme a
‘tree explanation, he could not continue exencising his
ministry in his parish,

Q Did you imitiate any formal proceedings to
suspend his faculties within the Diocese of Tehuacan?

A That's comrect,

Q What did you do to suspend his faculties within
the Diocese of Tehuvacan?

A The first thing was the waming that I gave him
there that if he wouldat give me an explanation, a trug
explanation, that T would remove hio from the parish,

Q Did ke give you an ¢xplanation?

A Henever gaye e any explanation.

Q  Did you remove him from the parish?

A Some days later I called him back to 1ell him to
maintain that decision -~ to ask him if he was still
holding to that decision, and he told me that he wouald
withdraw and that he wanted a rest.

¢ Did you ask him what be meant by "a rest"?

A No.

Q  Asaresult of this conversation, did you
initiate any formal procecdings to suspend Father Nicholas
Aguilar Rivera's faculties within the Diocese of
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(The document referred to was marked zs
Plaintifl's Exhibit 5 for identification and
attached to this deposition.)

BY MR. WATERS:

Q  Have you seen Exhibit 5 before today?

A Yes. This one, yes.

Q  What is Exhibit 57 Just what is this
docurnent?

A The resignation, the irrevocable resipnation
frow the parish of San Sebastian Martir of Cuacnopaten,
which makes the Presbyter Nicholas Aguilar Rivera for
health reasons on the date indicated here. Tehuvacan
Puebla, Januaty 27, 1987, pursuant to the Canon 538,
Paragraph 1, and the acceptance of the resignation by
Norberte Rivera Camera, Bishop of Tehuacan, end drafted
and signed by Felix Rojas Rojas, Presbyter Chancellor
Secretary.

Q Is Felix Rojas, Presbyter still alive? s ke
still alive?

A No, he's dead,

Q Sorry, The signatere sbove the Norberto Rivera
Carrers, is that your signature?

A Il was at the time. §t's not my corrent
signature,

Q But you do not dispute that that's your hand
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. putting pen ta paper? 1
MR, SELSBERG: Objection. Asked and answered. 2
THE WITNESS: §believe that's my signature, 3

BY MR. WATERS: ' 4
Q  And this document is Nicholas Agnilar Rivera 5
tendering his imevocable resignation at his Job at the 6

parish, correct? 7
A Yes. 8
Q  As pastor of the parish, correct? 9
A~ As the pastor of the parish of San Sebastian 10

Cuacnopalan. ' Lt
Q After Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera tendered 12
his irrevocable resignation as evidenced in Exhibit 5,he {3
still had facuities in the Diccese of Tehuacan, cormect? 14
A Comect. s
Q ‘'What were his faculfies within the Diocese of L6
Tehuacan afier he provided you Exhibit 5¢ 17
A Idon't-- what were his what? 18
Q Facultics. 2
A He had no position after that, as far as I know, B0
up 1o the - up fo today. 1
Q My question is not whether or aot he had a D2
official position. My question is whether or not after 23
tendering you this irevoceble resignation 25 pastor, did 4
he still have faculties 10 minister within the Diocese? ]
114

THE WITNESS; That's comeet,
BY MR WATERS:

Q  And whick documents to wit are you referring?

A Toaletter that 1 delivercd to the Father, a
letter of recommendation.

DNTERPRETER TUCK: Strike that, A letter of
introduction.

THE WITNESS: A letter of introduction so that he
could be with his family in Los Angeles.

BY MR. WATERS:

Q  Atmytime did you write a letter of
recommendation for Father Nichofas Aguitar?

A No, oaly a letter of introduction.

Q Atanytime did you provide information to any
instrumentality to the Catholic church that you did not
feel that Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera was fit to
rainister to the community of the faithful?

A 1presented to Cardinal Mahony the information 1
kmew of up to that moment.

Q And what information was that?

A ‘The infonnation that I geve to the Cardinal a3
far as [ can recail is that in the parish that he had been
in he had a good name with some of the faithfil but that L
suspected that the incident that he had in that parish had
aspects of homosexuality. That's what 1 recall about the
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A Not for Tehuacen heeause he himself stated his
wish to tansfer to Los Angeles.

Q Did the Diocese of Tehuacan after receiving
Exhibit 5 implersent any proceedings to willidraw or revoke
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera's faculties {o minister?

A No.

Q Did the Diocese of Tehuzcan ever initiate
procedures for exclaustration of Father Nicholas Aguitar
Rivera?

A No because the Father is not religious, he
cannot receive a sentence of exclaustration.

Q  Arethere any documents which reflect that at
anytime the Diocese of Tehnacan initiated any proceeding
te retum Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera to the lay state?

A No

Q  Are there any documentation genevated by the
Diocese of Tehuacan that grants Father Nicholas Aguilar

Rivera permission t0 five outside the Diceese of
Tehuacan?

MR. SELSBERG: Wiil you read that back?

(Record read:

*Question: Are there eny documentation
generated by the Diccese of Tehuacan that grants
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera pennission to
tive qutside the Diocese of Tehuacan?™)
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Tetter pow,

Q At anytime did the Diocese of Tehuacan grant
Father Nicholas Agnilar Rivesz permission for a feave of
absence to mindster in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles?

A “Fhats two questions. Tfl answer the first .
one. 1 did give hin permission to be absent from the
Diocese of Tehuacan, and the question of exercising 2
rodnistry was not my decision. That's the decision of the
Bishop who receives him. That's the decision of the
Bishop who receives the priest; only he can give him the
rights to minister within his Diccese.

Q  Bu don't you also have to give your --a priest
that was incardinated in your Diccese permission to serve
the other Archdiocese?

A Ipgave him permission, I repeat again, to move
to the Archdiocese of Los Angeles and the Bishop of Los
Angeles would decide whether or not he's going to exerise
a ministry thete,

Q Do you have any written documentation regarding
your grzting Father Nicholas Aguifar Rivera leave of
absence?

A Yes

Q Vhich documentation do you have?

A 1didn' bring any document. [ dide't bring any
docunent.
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Q What type of documentation s it?

A The letter of introduction that 1 seot and the
letter in which the Cardinal 2sks for me for information,
for confidential information. :

Q When a priest are incardinated into a Diccese,
the priest must take an oath of cbedience to the Diocese
Bishop as well 25 his successors, correct?

A That's comect.

Q At anytime have you released Father Nicholas
Aguilar Rivera from his cath of obedience to you?

A No.

Q When Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera was residing
in Los Angeles, he was still serving under that oath of
obedience to you as the Bishop fox the Diocese of
Tehuacan, correct?

A Thats correct.

Q  And he was still incardinated in the Diocess of
Tehuacan, correst?

A That's correct,

Q  As we sit here 10day, do you have any
information as to whethet or not Father Nicholas Aguilar
Rivera is cwrrently incardinated in the Diccese of
Tehuacan?

A Tdon't know.

Q Do you know as to whether or not Pather Nicholas
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10 Nicholas Agoilar Rivera his plane ticket to travel 1o the
it Archdiocese of Los Angeles?

12 A No.

13 MR, SELSBERG: Objection. Assumes facts not in
14 evidence.

15  BY MR WATERS:

16 Q Did the Diocese of Tehuacan provide

17  transportation of any method for Father Mickolas Agutlar
13 from Mexico 1o Los Angefes?

ik] A No.

o0 Q You've made some trips to the Uniled States,

i
22
3 Q  When you have traveled to the United States,
24
25

wip?

A No.

Q Did the Diocese of Tehuacan facilitate with the
Department of knmigration citber with the United States or

the Diocese of Tebuacan to the Archdiocese of Los
Angeles?

A No,

Q Did the Diocese of Tehuacan purchase for Father

correct?
A Thal's correct,

were you required 10 obtain any type of ravel decuments
prior to leaving Mexico?
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Aguilar Rivera is incardinated into the Archdiocese of
Mexico?

A He's oot in this Archdiocese,

Q At anytime have you caused to be initiated
Jaicization proceedings against Father Nicholas Aguilar
Rivera? .

A That's not my decision. Fm not the Bishop of
Tehuacan,

Q But prior {o your leaving as the Bishop of
Tehuacan?

A 1did not begin,

Q To your knowledge did Father Nicholas Aguilar
Rivera ever seck voluntary laicization from the Diocese of
Tehuacan?

A 1don't know.

Q To your knowledge as you sit here today, is
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera still a member, a clerical
member, of the Roman Catholis church?

A 1don't know what decisions may have been
made,

Q Did father - strike that. Father Nicholas
Aguilar Rivera informed you that he desired to travel 1o
Los Angeles, comrect?

A That's comrect.

Q@ Did he provide you an itinerary regarding his

118

HAHN & BOWERSOCK {800) 660-3187 FAX (714)662-1398
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUITE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 92626

A Tdor't understand the question. Would you males
it more clear?

Q Sure, When you left Mexico to travel to the
United States, were you required to obtain a visa
passport?

A That's comect,
© Q Did the Diocese of Tehuacan essist Father
Nicholas Aguiiar Rivera in obtaining any visas for his
travel to the United States?

10 A No.

11 Q  Did the Diocese of Tehuacan facilitate 8

12 passport being issued for Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera
13 for his transporl to the United States?

14 A No.

15 MR WATERS: Here's what 1'd Bike to do. Twould
16 like to take a brief break at this time. We have

i7  sandwiches belng brought ln for this side of the table.

18 They've informed me that there are sandwiches or food
19  aveilable for the defense, so I would like to take a

M oo w3 Sh ot b W o

1 well back, and 1 think we will be able to knock it down.
MR, SELSBERG: Okay,
(Lunch recess taken from 2:40 p.m. to 3:32 p.m.)

4 BY MR WATERS:

5 Q We're back on the record after a lunch break,

E 45-minute break for sorae nourishment and some rest and
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. Norberto, you realize you're stilf under oath?

A Yes, comrect.

Q Turing the break your attorney provided me
copies of docunsents which you reviewed iz preparation for
todey's deposition. 1 will have those marked next in
order as one complete exhibit,

Wilt you please take a look at Exhibit 6, and
after your review I will ask you to confirm for me and the
record that those documents contained in Exhibit § are all
the decuments that you reviewed in preparation for today's
deposition.
(The document referred to was marked as
Plaintiffs Exhibit 6 for identification and
attached to this deposition.)

THE WITNESS: Verywell
BY ME. WATERS:

Q@  Arethose documents contained in Exhibit 6 all
the documents that you reviewed prior to today's
deposition?

MR. SELSBERG: Yon mean in the last couple of days?

MR. WATERS: Yes, in preparation for today's
deposition. o

MR. SELSBERG: Yes. It's a different question.
BY MR WATERS:

Q  Just so the vecord is crystal clear, besides
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Exhibit 5, comrect?

A Correct

@ Did you at anytitge consult with a Canon lawyer
within the Diocese of Tehuacan regarding the propet
canonical procedure for obtaining resignation of a parish
prest from the parish?

A Tunderstand the tenm “Errevocable resignation”
and when it needs to be put in question.

Q Did you consult the Canon Jawyer regarding
accepting the resignation of Father Nicholas Aguilar
Rivera? '

A About the acceptance of his resignation?

Q Yes,

A The same secrelary.

Q SétheOamnlawyaristhepemnyouwem
consulting?

A Heis the expert in Canon law.

Q Did you consult with the same secretary
regarding the sending of Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera to
the Archdiocese of Fos Angeles?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection, Assumes facts not its
evidence and mischaracterizes the witness's testimony.

MR, WATERS: And I acknowledge -- ¥m not trying
to — Tused a poor wotd, so let me withdraw the question
and ask this.
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those docurnents contained in Exhibit 5, you reviewed no
ather documents in preparation for today's deposition?

A Notin these days.

Q  Have you reviewed any documents at anytime
besides the docoments contained in Exhibit 6 for
preparation for today’s depositon?

A No, these are the documents [ have knowledge
of.

Q  Verywdl, Just some housckeeping issues. I
would like to refer you back to Exhibit 4.

A Yes

Q  And ask you how you interpret the term
"chamaco"?

A Boys, people 18 to 30 years of age,

Q Do you interpret the tenn "chamaco” as 2
child?

A Fdon't know what you mean when you say "child "

Q  Pesson under the age of 18.

A No.

Q Soasyou view the lerm chamaco, it refers to an
individual above the age of 187

A That's how you normally express it.

Q Okay. Priorto the lunch break you testified
that Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera tendered you his
irrevocable resignation from the parish as documented by
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BY MR. WATERS:

Q Did you consult with your Canon lawyer regarding
allowing Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera to travel to e
Archdiocese of Los Angeles?

A 1made the decision.

Q  But did you consult with your Canon Jawyee?

A TNo.

Q Didyou consult with your Canon lawyer regarding
the proper procedure for allowing Father Nicholas Aguilar
Rivera to transfer, or to travel to the Archdiocese of Los
Angeles?

A Ineverseathimy AsIrepeated I pever helped
him, as I repeated. Al T did was give him 2 permit.

Q  Letmeask you this then, Did you consult with
your Canon lawyer regarding your granting a pertmit for
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera to travel to the
Archdiccese of Los Angeles?

MR. SELSBERG: Hold onzsecond. Idon'tkmow where
Vemon got the word "perrnit™ from. You misspoke and he
picked up on it.

INTERPRETER TUCK: "Peraission,” if there’s any
difference. To the extent there is, it is permission,

MR. SELSBERG: Thereis,

MR WATERS: Okay, let e just withdzaw the question,
Ttook it from the tragslation,
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1 MR. SELSBERG: Iknow you did, but he misinterpreted
2 whatshe Cardinal said.

3 MR. WATERS: No problem. Let's pet the

4 interpreter then 1o correct the interpretation,

5 INTERPRETER TUCK: Strike the reference to "permit”
6 and replace it with "permission.”

7  BY MR. WATERS: -

g Q Did you consult with your Canon lawyer regarding
2 your decision fo grant Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera

10 yperwission 1 fravel to the Archdiocese of Los Angeles?

1 A No.

12 Q  Did you discuss your decision to permit — to

13 prant permission to Father Nicholas Agailar Rivera to

i4  tavel to the Archdiocese of Log Angeles with anybody?

15 WME. SELSBERG: Objection, vague. Then or now?

16 MR. WATERS: With anybady associated with the Diocese
7T of Tchwacan.

18 MR. SELSBERG: At anytime?

19 MR. WATERS: Atanytime.

u THE WITNESS; No.

21  BY MR WATERS:

2 Q  When a Diocesan priest is jncardinated into a

3 Diocese, that Diocesan priest is a responsibility of the
D4 Diocese in which be's incardipated, cotrect?
£a]

MR. SELSBERG: Qbjection to the form. That's vague
- 126
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provide ministry, there must be documentation, correct?
A No. '
Q Is there a procedare in Canon Jaw for a Bishop
to remove a Diccesan priest's faculties?
A The faculties are expressly determined for the
time stated in the instroment.
Q My question s & little differsnt.
MR. WATERS: Please read the question.
(Record read:
"Question: 1s there a procedure in Canon law
for a Bishop to remove a Diocesen priest's
12 faculties?")
13 . THE WITNESS: That's correst. He may remove them
14 before the time established for a serious cause,
15 BY MR WATERS:
It Q  Atenytime did you remove M. Nicholas Aguilar
17  Rivera's facultes for a serious cause?

M =) G B W B

=
[T 1

e A No.

19 Q When father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera traveled to
PG the Archdiocese of Los Angeles, he still had facultics
Bl with the Diocese of Tehuacan, correct?
22 A That's correct,
23 Q  And when Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera left the
24  Archdiocese of Los Angeles, he still had facultics with
25 the Diocese of Tehuacan, correct?
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and misleading,

THE WITNESS: For some things if's respoasible. As
far as for his personal actions, it's not responsible.
BY MR, WATERS:

Q And the Diocese in which he's incardinated
remains responsible for that Diocesan priest until that
Diocesan priest is scparated from the Diocese by
excardination, correct?

MR. SELSBERG: Same objection. If's vague, T'm
10 Laving trouble with the word “responsitility.”

I} BY MR WATERS:

2 Q¢ Well, an individual incardinated into a Diocese
B3 is associated with that Diccese, comect?

84 A Correct.

15 Q He takes an oath of obedience 1o the Bishop of
16 the Diocese of which he's incardinated, correct?

7 A lalready answered that yes, .
18 Q  And tha cath of obedience to that Bishop of the
19  Diocese of which he's incardinated remains in effect until
0 that priest is excardinated, comrect?

21 A Only when be has lcepses.

P2~ Q Faculties, correct? Qnly when he has faculties
P3  to provide ministry?

k4 A That's correct.

A Q  And in order to witkdraw those faculties to

(PR . S R R U
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A His faculties eaded in January.

Q In January of which year?

A Of1987. 1987.

Q And what — is there any documentation which
supponts your staiement that Father Nicholas Aguilar
Rivera's faculties within the Diocese of Tehuacan were
revoked as of January 1981 — scratch that, 19877

A That's cotrect.

Q@ Which documentation is that to which you
10 refer?

18 A Aletter dated January 27th expressly sets forth

12 tothe Cardinal Rogelio Mahony that for family reasons and
[E3  health reasons Father Nicholas Agnilar Rivera from the

i4  Parish of Cuacnopalan Pucblo, pertaining fo this church of
15 Tebuacan, wishes to remain for one year in the perviee of
16  the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. Ihave no problern with
17  granting this permission if Your Excellency accepts ir for
18 himto work in your local church.

19 That's how it's understood by the Cardinal and

PO his Vicar, Monsignor Cutry. | don't remember his rame.
Bl Monsignor Thomas Curry, Vicar for

p2 MR. SEESBERG: | will object to any more answer

23 because you bave alrendy answered the question.

B4 BY MR WATERS:

S € Do you have any documents which specifically

WOoon w0 W B b by o
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1 . references the fact that Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera's
2 facultics within (he Diocese of Tehuacan were to be
3 revoked as of Janmary 19877
4 A Irepeat aggrin, those faculties are expressly
5  for ong year, no more,
6 Q Okay. Besides the letter fo which you just
7  referenced, the letter dated January 27, 1987 —
2 A Excusere.
9 Q Besides the Jetter that you just referenced,
10 that letter of January 27, 1987 from yourself to
11 Archbishop Roger Mahony, is there any other document of
12 which you are aware of that supports your ¢laim that as of
3 Janmary 1987 Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera's faculties
4 within the Diccese of Tehuacan were removed?
i A Idon't remember.
16 MR, SELSBERG: January 19877
¥ MR. WATERS: Yes.
H THE WITNESS: They ended in January of 1987.
15 BY ME WATERS:
o Q  And besides the letter of Yanuary 1987 you have
E1 5o ofher document that support your allegation?
wl THE WITNESS: They began -- they ended in 87,
13 INTERPRETER TUCK: That wag not to your question,
P4 Can you repeat the question?
a3 MR, WATERS: Iwill withdraw the question,
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1 Q  Waz it with the Servants of the Paracletes in

2 New Mexico? :

3 A No, it was here with sorne psychologists in

4 Mexico.

5 Q Do you recall the name of the psychologist?

& A Na.

7 Q Did you receive any reports from the

8 psychologists?

& A Idon'tremember.
10 Q  Did you speak to any psychalogist regarding
i1 therapy rendered to Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera?
12 A No, I never talked with his psychologist.
I3 Q Do you know if anybody within the Diocese of
14  Tchuacan receives any conversations or written
15  comespondence with any therapist regarding treatment
16  rendered to Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera?
1 A 1don' remember if anybody did.
18 Q Did the Diocese of Tekuacan pay for the cost of
19  the therapy rendered to Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera?
O A Not in myy time.
1 MR. WATERS: For housekeeping, after the Junch break
P2 your attomney provided me with another document which
23 could be responsive to our document request and we
P4 previously marked that type of document category as
25 Exhibit2.
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1 BY MR. WATERS:
2 Q Referring you back to Bxhibit 5.
3 A K this Exhibit 57 :
4 Q Yes. Do you have any idea as to the bealth -
5 reasons to which Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera refers?
6 A Yes.
7 G What ave the health reasons?
8 A When the Father requested this permission and
9 when he presents his resignation, evidently he's been
L0 beaten up and evidently he was perturbed, nervous, and
[1  third, I suspected that there bad beca suspicions. T
2 suspected that had there had been events, borosexual
i3 events, and homosexuality was considered in Mexico to be
14  anillness,
5 Q  Did you serd him {o treatment at any mental
16 health facility or any other facility for this illness?
1} A No.
«_',,18 Q  Did you recornmend 1o him that be receive
J:.‘ T9 therapy?
; 20 A He decided it, that it would be attended to,
:;El Q  To your nowledge did e ever receive therapy?
!:‘ 52 A Hereceived therapy.
13 Q Do you know the institdion or place where he
4 received therapy?
A A 1don't remeraber the name,
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1 So as Jong as there's no objection with opposing
2 counsel, I will propose adding that one-page docurment 1o
3 Exhibir2 thereby muking Bxhibit 2 a three-page document,
4 MR. SELSBERG: No objection,
5 MR. WATERS: Thank you.
6 BY MR WATERS:
7 Q Norberto, you endorsed a declaration in support
&  ofamolion to quash service of summong for fack of
9 personal jurisdiction, comrect?

10 A That's correct

i1l Q And in fact a copy of that declaration is

12  contained in Exhibit 6; is that correct?

3 A Yes, correct.

4 Q May I ask you, who assisted you in the

HS  preparation of this declaration?

6 A My United States attorneys together with the

17  atiomey from Mexico Fernandez del Castiflo,

18 Q Prier to your endorsements on this declaration,

19 did you review any documents?

po A Whatkind?

3] Q Any kind of docutpents,

p2 A Yes.

23 Q  Did youreview all the documents which Father

24  Baldemoar oblzined?

A Tmnot sure if it was all of them but [ saw
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something, § saw some documents.

Q And you have persopal knowledge of all facts put
forth in this declaration, correct?

A That's carrect.

Q  Twould like 1o refer you to paragraph No. 9 of
your declaration. You don't need to read iz out loud. 1
just wanted to refer you to that paragraph and then I will
ask you some questions.

A Okay. Thank you

Q You have read paragraph No, 97

A TreadNo. 9. '

Q Isittrue that in ‘86 in yonr capacity as
Bishop of the Diocese of Tehuacan you leamed the
Defendant, Father Nicholas Aguilar, who was then a parish
priest at the parish of San Sebastian Mastir had been
asgaulted at his parish residence on Augost 7t, 19862

MR_SELSBERG: Objection. Asked and answered.
THE WITNESS: That's correct, and ! answered that
fwice, Co
BY MR. WATERS:

Q Okay. And how ~ besides — bave you fold me
every method wpon wiich you learned of the assault, 2nd I
believe your testimony was you leamed from another
individual and then you contacted Father Nichofas Aguilar
Rivera yourself and he informed you of the attacks s that
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E2

Q  Did you suggest where he should seek rest?

A No.

€ Did you suggest that Father Nicholas Aguilar
Rivera seek rest in Los Angeles, California?

A Hestressed that to me that he wanted to rest in
Los Angeles anx that there is where he would be attended
fo.

Q You also say that you ordered him for
psychiatric belp?

A What?

Q You also state in paragraph 10 that you ordered
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera for psychiatric help?

A Courect becanse he looked very disturbed to
me.

Q  Any other asis besides his affect that you
observed? Affect, A-f-fre-c-t.

A Idido't understand your question.

Q Besides his physical appearance and demeanor,
was there anything else that led you to order him to seek
psychiatric help?

A Yes.

Q  What else?

A Yhave repeated several times to you that 1
suspected afier reading information that that event of 2
homosexual nature bad occumred,

13¢
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correct?

A That's correct, these two, but you have
forgotten that I also mentioned the policeman.

Q Okay.

A Also, Y'must say that { heard these rsmors when
the news was beard sbout the Father having been
assaulted.

Q  And the rumors which you heard are what?
Describe for me the romoss.,

A The rumors were that that had already happened
previously and others, other puys, were coming to the
parish house and were spending the night there and that
these guys were from different places.

Q Okay. Andwhen you say that it had happened
before, are you saying that it happened before in 1986 or
was it rumored that this type of activity had bappened
before in the more distant past?

A They were saying that it had happened before.

Q Did they telf you 2 time frame?

A They were saying that jt happened before and I
did not ask aoybody for dates.

Q  Paragraph 10 of your declaration, you state that
you ordered Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera to seck rest;
is that a true statement?

‘A That's correct,
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Q Who was the priest that replaced Father Nicholas
Agmilar Rivera? '

A Father Florencio de Los Santos.

Q Did you explain to this Father as to why you
wert appointing him to replace Father Nicholas Aguilar
Rivea?

A Tt waset necessary.

Q Do you know if this Father who replaced Father
Nicholas Apuilar Rivera is still alive?

A Ybelieveso,

Q Po you have agy inforzsation as to where be can
be located? '

A }don'tkuow where is he now.

Q  Is hestill a priest affiliated with the Diocese
of Tehuacan?

A believeso.

Q At anytime has this priest approached you
regarding any rumors which he bas heard about Father
Nicholas Agnilar Rivera?

A Nower

Q On January 27th, 1987 you wrote 2 letter of
introduction to Roger Mahony introdocing Roger Mahony to
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera, comrect?

A Cormect.

MR. WATERS: Iwould like this marked Exhibit 77
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{The document referred to was marked as
Plaiotiff's Exhibit 7 for identification and
attached to this deposition.}

BY MR. WATERS: -

Q Tvemarked as Exhibit 72

A Yes.

Q Do you recognize that letter?

A Yes ‘

Q Is that the letter of introduction which you
wrote 1o Roger Mabony?

A Tbelieve so. ]

Q Inotice that on that copy the documnent is nof
signed by your pen?

A That's comect, it's not signed.

Q Is it your custom and practice to not retain
copies of documents which you signed?

MR. SELSBERG: You mean - you wanf o stateita
different way? You're trying to ask him if he retains
copics that bave his signature?

MR. WATERS: Exsctly.

BY MR, WATERS:

Q s it your custom to retain copies that have
your signature?

A No, lots of times I don't sign copies.

Q Do you recall if you signed that letter, the
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different, Is the phrase quote, "family and health
reasons,” end quote, used within the church to war that a
priest suffers from some sort of problem?

A Ibelieve that youTe distorting this letter, 1
don't put anything in parenthesis, family zeasons and
bealth reasans, at teast 1 don't do it in this letter,

INTERPRETER TUCK: Strike the word "parcrihesis” and
replace it with "quotation marks."

BY MR. WATERS:

G Iwould like to refer you to page 4.

4 Page 4 of whal document? ‘

Q Of your declaration.

A Yes, very weil Paped, yes.

© @ Specifically beginning at line 5, would you
please read that statement?

A "It was for healeth and family reasons.™

Q  Read the next sentence, please,

A "The phrase family and health reasons was vsed
within. the church to give waming that a priest suffers
fom some type of problem, evidently health.”

Q  When has the term “family and health reasons”
been used within the church 10 warn of a priest having
some sost of problern?

A Twouldn't know to teil you since when, and its
not a teoun, used only in the church, Ifs a common
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1 original of that latter?
2 A The originel, I surely did,
3 Q In this letter you inform Cerdinal Mahony that
4 for family and heslth reasons Father Nicholas Aguilar
§  Rivera desires to work in Los Angeles?
6 A That's comect.
7 Q  And what do you mean when you speak of "family
8  and health reasons"?
2 A Family reasons and health reasons means that he
10  had asked to go spend time with his family and those ere
13 the reasons he had fo go sec his family, and for health
2 reasons Fve alieady explained, The Father, in eddition
[3  to having been assanited, was also distarbed. He needed
4 tobe attended to for the problera that F suspected he had,
15 which was a health problem, upon mentioning
16  homosexuality.
17 Q  Is the phrase, quote, "family and health
18 reasons,” end quote, used within the church to wam that a
f9  priest suffers from some sort of problem?
q::‘ 2G A Not only in the church but it's commenly vsed in
::3. b1 Mexico to submit & resignation for health reasons.
E:;B'u 2 Q No problem.
é...? B3 A Without that meaning, what kind of health
“Fph4  problems?
25 Q Tunderstand. My question is a little
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Q Have you been ipstructed from any
instramentality in Rome to use the term "family and health
reasons” to warn that a priest suffers from some sort of
problem?

A Never from Rome. Romé never diclates to me,

Q Has anybody within the Diccese of Tehuacan
informed yon that the phrase "family and Bealth reasons”
wsed (o warn that a priest suffers from some sort of
problem?

A No. 1used it because it's a common everyday
term. Nobody dictated it to me, neither from Rome nor
from Tehuacan.

Q To your knowledge when you authored the lefter
of January 27th, 1987, was pedophilia considered an
illness?

A, Repeat the question. 1 did not understand the
question.

{Record read:

“Question: To your knowledge when you
authored the letter of January 27th, 1987,
was pedophilia considered 4n illness?)

MR. SELSBERG: | object to that question as
misleading. You can ask him if it was considered an
iliness then but it has nothing to do with the letter he
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1 wrote because the letter did not bave ay reference I BY MR WATERS:

2 whatsoever. 2 Q  What Ihave had marked plaintiff's Exhibit § —
ki MR, WATERS: Thats fine. The question stands, 3 A Verywell,

4 ‘THE WITNESS: I zever mestioned the word pedophilia 4 Q - isthis a copy of the letter which you

5 a5 word for the father's illness. 5  received from Father Nicholas Agilar Rivera?

6 BY MR WATERS: 6 A Tbelieve so.

7 Q Nodoubt. When you wrote the leiter of Janvary 7 Q Inresponse to this letter from Father Nicholas
8 27th, 1987, did you ir your mind view pedophilia as an 8  Aguilar Rivera, did you provide a letter to the )

9  illness? 9 Archdiocese of Los Angeles in response?

10 A Iconsidered that pedophilia was an illness, a 10 A Yes, I answered.

11 very serions one, 11 Q And did you answer in written form?

12 Q Andby using the term family and hezlth reasons 12 A Correct

13 in the January 27th, 1987 letter, you anticipated that 13 Q I'mhending you what Tve had marked No. 9.
14 Cardinal Mahony would request more igformation regarding 14 Do you recognize what has been raarked Exhibit 97
L5 Father Nicholas Agnilar Rivera's history and service in 15 A That's correct.

16 the Diocese of Tehuacan, correct? 16 Q Inthisletter — first of all, do you

17 A Necessarily no Bishop can receive 2 priest if he 17 persormally recall ransmitting this correspondence io
18 does not have confidential information. 18  Excellency Archbishop Roger Mahony?

1] Q  And you anticipated that Cardinal Mahony would 19 A Idictated the letterand I had it sentto 2

D0  request confidential mformation that you would bave on G refigious person ko be sent through the mail,

P1  Father Aguilar Rivera, correct? Al Q As yousit here today you specifically remember
tr3 A That's correct, in the eveats that he may need P2 causing this letfer to be transmitted to the Archdiocese
23 him to give hitz soroe employment on ministry. P3  of Los Angeles?

4 Q  Andyou anticipated that he would need this 04 A That's correct.

BS  information because you used the language “family and PS5 Q  And you had it transmitted to Archbishop Roger i
142 144 ;
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health reasons," correct?

1 1 Mahony?
2 A That's correct, but rot only for that reason but 2 A Twrote the detter not only to Cardinat Mahony

3 rather because I suppose with all reasons that the 3 butaseparate copy of the letter to Monsignor Thomas

4 Cardinal knows Canon Jaw. 4 Cuny, General Vicar of the clergy.

5  Q Andwhatdo you supposs he knows abowt Canonlaw | 5 (The docureats refemved to were marked ag

6 that would require him 10 request more detailed [ Plaintiff's Exhibits 8 and $ for identification and

7 information? 1 atrached to this deposition.)

8 A That in order to receive 2 priest he has to have 8 ME. WATERS: We will switch fbe lape tight now. :

¢  infonoation on the person he's going to receive and whom 9 (Break iaken from 4:32 pam. to 4:36 p.m.)
I0  hewants o entrust a ministry. 10 BY MR. WATERS:
1 Q  After your Japuary 27h — seratch that. Did i1 Q Norberto, o your Match 23, 1987 letter you
12 you give Father Nicholes Aguilar Rivera a copy of this 12 inform Roger Mabony and Monsignee Thomas Curzy by copy of !
13 Janwary 27th, 1987 letter to hand carry to Roger Mahony? 13 your suspicion that Pather Micholas Aguilar Rivera suffers,

4 A Tdidnot glve him a copy. T gave him an open 14 problems of homosexuality, comect?

1S letter for bim to deliver as a presentation, or 15 A That's correct. I repeated it several times, ) i
16 imtroduction. 16 Q  And did Cardinal — excuse me. Did Archbishop

17 BITERPRETER TUCK: Strike "presentstion.” 17 Roger Mahony ever conlact you in the calendar year 1987

18 THE WITNESS: To the Cardinal Mahony. t8  reparding fhe clevations put forth in your March 23, 1987

19 BY MR. WATERS: [9  fetter?

RO Q  Atsome time after writing the January 274, it} A That's comrect,

Bl E987 Jatter did you receive a request frowg Father Nicholas 21 @ Hedid contact you by telephone reganding the

P2 Aguilar Rivera to provide more information to the 22 relevations? i
23 Archdiocese of Los Asgeles? 3 A Ves. :
24 A That's comect, ltseemstome ~ 24 Q When did he contact you?

S MR. SELSBERG: You answered the question. 5 A Arcund when I got his written communications.
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Aguilar Rivera?

Q Which written communications ars those that you
refex 107

A Letme take 2 moment to see if f can find it.

P'n referring to his letter dated March 4, 1988,

Q Didyou call Cardinal -- excuse me. Did you
calf Roger Mahony or did Roger Mahony call you?

A Hecalled me.

Q Ifyou can please tell me everything that Roger
Mahony said to you and everything that you said to him
during this telephone conversation.

A T broad generl terms I remernber that he told
e that the Father had been accused in the parish, 1 don't
temeniver the parish name, where he was serving; that hie
had left Los Angeles and that they - that I should send
him information about his family members and about the
places where he might be located,

Q And did he ask you during this telephone
conversation to investigate as 1o the whereabouts in the
country of Mexico as to where Father Nicholas Aguilar
Rivera was located?

A He did not ask me to investigate, he asked
me -- he dido't ask me to investigate,

Q  After this conversation with Roger Mahoay, did
you investigate & to the whereabouts of Father Nicholas
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)  Father Mahony tc)d you that the Mexican police
weze investigating his whereabouts?

A Hereports to me the police. He speaks of the
police, "We know that he's gone back to Mexico and we
want 1o fully cooperate with the police from Los Angeles
in looking fot him and arvesting him. Is necessary for
this priest 1o be amested and for him to retum here to
Los Angeles.” That's work that is already being done and
that's why.

Q And to which letter are you referriog when you
read that? ’

A Tve mentioned a few moments ago the letter of
March 4, 1988.

Q  And that letter is from the Archdiocese of Los
Angeles, commect?

A 'That's how it's signed by the Reverend Monsignor
Roger Mahony, Archbistop of Los Angeles, aud it bas his
heading for the Los Angeles Diocese -- Archdiocese.

Q Iagree. So ihis lefer tells you what the
Archéiocese of Los Angeles is doing to locate Father
Nichelas Aguilar Rivers, coprect?

A Yes.

Q s the Diccese of Tehuacan doing anything during
this time period to locate the wherezbouts of Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivesa?
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‘A No. 1
Q  After this tefephone conversation with Roger 2
Mahony did you cause 10 have an investigation begun as fo 3
the whereabouts of Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera? 4
A No, 5

Q@ At anytime since Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera 6
traveled to the Archdiocese of Los Angeles in 1987 until 7
prescnt have you ever instituted an investigation as to 8
his whercabouts? 2
MR_SELSBERG: Can youread that question? RO
{Record read: 1
"Question: At anytime since Father 12
Nicholas Aguitar Rivera traveled to the 13
Archdiocess of Los Angeles in 1987 until present 14

bave you ever instintied an investigation as to 15

his whereabouts?" 16

THE WITNESS: No. 7
BY MR. WATERS: 13
Q Have you ever caused to bave an investigation e
instituted as w0 his whereabouts during that same time 0
frame? 141
A Ho 2

Q Why? 23
A Becanse that's being done by the police, thats R4
what Cardinal Mahony fnformed me of, RS
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A Yes,1did what was asked of me by the
Cardinal.

@ Did you do anything on your own volition as
Bishop of the Diocese of Tehvacan o try to ocate Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera after be Ieft the Archdiosese of
Los Angeles?

A 1did what the Cardinal was asking me to do. I
tmmediately responded with another Jefter reporting to him
everything that I knew at that time.

Q  Did you conduct any independent investigation?

A No.

ME. SELSBERG: I'msemy. Did you finish your
question, Rob?

MR, WATERS: 1did.

M. SELSBERG: 1did not get a chance to object, but
it's vague. Did you conduct any independent investigation
is vague, and it's been asked and answered.

BY MR. WATERS:

Q  In your March 235d, 1987 letter, which is marked
a5 Exhibit 9, you mention the accusations about his
homosexuality are several. You fell me zbout — swe spoke
about the rumors that surrounded the beating in August of
186 and you told me about past rurmors #bout homosexual
activity, or witich you attribated as homosexual activity.

Have you told my everything you know reganding
142
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accusations about Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera's
homosexuality?

A 'What I know at this time, yes.

Q 1am showing you what has been marked as
Plaintiffs 10, and it appears that Exhibit 10 actually
precedes Exhibit 9 in the way that these leiters came into
existence; ig that corpect?

MR SELSBERG: H's the other way around.

MR. WATERS: That's what I'm saying. Exhibit 10
precedes Exhibit @ chronologically.

THE WITNESS: Js this 9?7

MR, WATERS: Yes,

THE WITNESS: And this is 10.

MR, SELSBERG: He's asking you which one you wrote
first, if you know.

THE WITNESS: I'm writing them both on the exact sate
date. 1don't know. Ibelieve, as for as ¥ can recall, I
believe that the letter t¢ the Cardinal Roger Mahony is
the one ] wrote first,

MR, WATERS: Olay,

THE WITNESS: And that's why I'm mentioning to Father
Wicholas that I'm sending that letter today.

MR. WATERS: Thank you for ¢laiifying that.

BY MR. WATERS:
Q Tin having marked next as Plaintiff's Fxhibit
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Diocese?

A That's correct.

Q  So, yes, vader Canon law you as the Bishop of
Tehuacan in which Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera is
incardinated would have to grent permission in ordes for
him to serve permanently in the Los Angeles Archdiocese?

A That's comect.

Q In fact, pursuant to a dovument produced at
1oday's deposition, page 3 of Exhibit 2, in order for
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera 10 serve in definitely in
the Archdiocese of Los Angeles be would have to be
excardinated fiom Diocese of Telnacan and then
re-incardinated into the Archdiocese of Los Angeles,
correct?

A That's correct.

MR. SELSBERG: Td like you to read the exhibit
before you answer,

THE WITNESS: I'veread it.

MR SELSBERG: And he's atready answered the
question,

MR. WATERS: No problem.

MR. WATERS: TI've marked a document as Plaintiff's
iz,

(The documnent referred to was marked as
Defendant's Exhibit 12 for idensification and
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11, do you recall receiving this letter?

A That's comrest.

(The dotumaents referred to were marked as
Plaintiff's Exhibits 10 aod 11 for identification
and aitached to this depesition.)

BY MP_ WATERS:

Q And in this leiter Father Nicholas Aguilar
Rivera requests permission to serve indefinitely in the
Los Angeles Diocese; is that correct?

A Thats correet,

Q Did you respond to this letter?

A No.

Q Atanytime did you grant - at anytime did you
grant Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera to serve indefimitely
in the Los Angeles Diocese?

A No.

Q Do you bave any infonnation 23 to why Father
WNicholas Aguifar Rivera was requesting permission from you
to serve indefinitely in the Los Angeles Archdiovese?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection. Calls for speculation.

THE WITNESS: 1don't know what his reasons may be.
BY MR. WATERS!

Q Areyouaware as to whether or not Canon Yaw
would require you as Bishop of the Diocese of Tebuacan to
grant him permission to serve indefinitely in another
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attached to this deposition.}
BY MR. WATERS:

3 Do your recopnize this document?

A Yes.

Q Did youreceive this document, this
conrespondence dated January 11, 1988 in your official
capacity as Bishop of Tehuacan?

A Thats comect,

Q I this the first time that you learned from any
source accusations of tuappropriate activity with children
on behalf of Father Nichofas Aguiler Rivera?

A That's comrect.

Q Didyoubavea telcpho:ic conversation with
reverend Monsignor Tom: J. Curry reganding this January
11th, 1988 etter?

A No.

{Q Did you bave a conversation affiliated with
anybody from the Archdiocese of Los Angeles regarding this
January 1988 letter?

A No.

MR. WATERS: Please mark this as Plaintiff's next
order.

BY ML WATERS:

Q Before we get to Exhibit 13 I think 1 bave some

follow-up questions regarding Exhibit 102
153
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A Yes.

Q Regarding Exhibit 9.

A Yes.

Q  Were those documents written in your official
capacity as Bishop of the Diocese of Tehuacan?

A That's correct.

Q Inregards to -- I'm looking for the exhibit of
the January 27th, 1987 leiter to Los Angeles from
Norberto.

In regards to Exhibit 7, was that letter
authored in your official capacity as the Bishop of the
Diocese of Tehuacan?

A Cotrect.

Q Now, ¥ will show you Exhibit Ne. 13. Do you
recall receiving that correspondence?

A Yes.

(The document referred to was marked as
Plaintiff's Exhibit 13 for identification and
attached to this deposition.}

BY MR. WATERS:

Q  And was that Jetter recejved in your official
capacity as Bishop of the Diocese of Tehuacan?’

A Correct.

Q And enclosed with that correspondence, were
there newspaper articles?
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Aguilar Rivera?

MR. SELSBERG: Apart from the letiers that he wrote
that he's already testified to?

ME. WATERS: Yes. By telephone, sorry.

MR. SELSBERG: By telephone.

THE WITNESS: By telepbone he called roe.

MR, SELSBERG: No, he asked if you contacted him by
telerhone,

THE WITNESS: No.

BY MR WATERS:

Q Tvemarked this as Exhibit 14. [ believe we
already discussed this letter because it was contained in
Exhibit 6, but I want fo ask you this question, &id you
receive Exhibit 14 in your official capacity 2s Bishop of
the Diovese of Tehuacan?

A That's comrect,

Q  Afier receiving this lefter you and Roger Mahony
had a telephone conversation, correct?

A Hecalled me.

Q And that — you already told me everything that
you can recall about that telephone conversation?

A Comect.

Q You have had any other telephone conversations
with Roger Mahony regarding Father Nicholas Agutlar
Rivera?

156
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A Iremember that there would have been an article
with it.
Q Do you recalt reading the articles?
A Yes.
Q  After reading the article did yon conduct any
investigation?
MR, SELSBERG: Why don't you let him ues the stack
that | gave you that has the articles?
MR, WATERS: Exhibit 6.
MR. SELSBERG: Because ] think some are in Spanish
and some in Eoglish.
MR, WATERS: That it iz right in front of you.
BY MR, WATERS;
Q  After reviewing the articles did you investigate
as o the whereabowts of Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera?
A No.
Q After reviewing the articles did you cause to
have an investigation initiated as to the whereabouts of
Tather Nicholas Aguilar Rivera?
A No.
MR, SELSBERG: Objection. Asked and answered.
BY MR. WATERS:
Q  After receiving the February 2354, 1988 Reverend
Morsigaor Thomas I. Carmy, did you contact the Archdiccess
of Los Angeles in regards to locating Father Nicholas
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A No.

Q Have you had any other conversations with
anybody affiliated with the Archdiocese of Los Angeles
regarding Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera?

A No.

Q I've had this docurment marked 25 Exhibit 15. Do
you recognize this document?

A Correct,

@ Did you write this letter in your official
capacity as the Bishop of the Diocese of Tehuacan?

A Correct.

{The documeats referred 1o were marked as
Plaintiff's Exhibits 14 and 15 for identification
and attached to this deposfrion.) '

BY MR. WATERS:

Q Inthe letter you indicate to Roger Mahony that
you are not i a position to find him much less force him
to veturn and appear in court; is that correct?

A Yes.

G What do you mean you're not in 2 position to
find him?

A Because I did not know where he was,

Q But at this time you were still the head of the
Diocese of Tehuacan, correct?

A Correct.
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Q And atthis time be was «till incardinated in
the Diccese of Tehvavan, correct?
A Comect.
~ @ Youalso go on to say thut youare willing to
collaborate so that justice is served and scandal is
aveided. What do you mean by “and scandal is avoided"?
A Pmtelling him, the Cardinal, that I'm willing
to cooperate with that as far as I can in those matters
that are within my possibilifies. What cise did you ask?
10 Q Besides providing the Archdiocese of Los Angeles
It the pames of his relatives, did you do anything to try 1o
12 locate Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera? .
13 MR. SELSBERG: Objection, Asked and answered.
L4 THE WITNESS: I already answered that 1 was informed
£S5 thatthe police were doing their job.
L6 MR WATERS: Why don'twe take a five-minute break.
17 Tthink I'm pretty much near the encl.
18 {Break taken from 5:10 pm. to 5:20 p.m.)
(¢ BY MR WATERS:

YW 0 ~1 On L fa W R e

Q Father, 7 just bave a couple of follow-up
Pl questions.
) A Very well
23 Q  After being notified in January 11th,
P4 1998 —sceateh that, After being notified by letter

=
h

dated Japuary 11th, 1988 of allegations of Father Nicholas
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Catholic clerics in Mexico regarding the seaxch for Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera?

A That's correct.

Q  Atanytime have you contacted - seratch that.

Prior to being the Archbishop for the Archdiocese in
Meaico, did you ever contact the Archdiocese in Mexico and
inquire as to whether or not anybody at Archdiocese of
Mexico was aware of Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera's
whereabouts?

A No,

Q Atanytime after you were informed that Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera loft the Archdiocess of Los
Angeles did you contact or consult with any Canon lawyers
fo inquire as to what muthority you had as Bishop of
Tehuacan tp order his return to California?

A Ididnot consult

Q Didyou havean \mdersﬁnding‘ at apytiroe 25 to
what authority you had as Bishop of Tebuacan to order
Father Francisco — scratch that, to order Father Nicholas
Aguilar Rivera to return to California?

A 1did not understand the question.

Q I will withdraw it 2nd ask another ane. Sorry.

At auytime prior to today, ¢id -- have you ever come to

the conclusion as to what authority you had as Bishop of

Tehuacan to order Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera to return
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Aguilar Rivera acting inappropriately with miners, did you
notify other Catholic clerics in Mexico of those
allegations?

A No,

Q  Atanytime have you notified other Catholic
clerics in Mexico of the allegations?

A No,

Q  Atanyiime did you notify Catholic clerics in
Mexico, the Archdictese in Los Angeles that the
authoritics in the United States were trying to locate
Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera?

A No, and Tl give you my reasons.

Q Shoot.

4 A That was news that was published throughount
15 Mexico.
& ¢ And wiat's your basis for that information?
L7 A The press, television, the radio.
18 Q Are you aware as to whether or not Catholic
19 clerics in Mexico read those newspapers, watch those
0 television TV shows, or listen to those radio stations?
1 A They are infonmed.
Q And ibey were informed by people besides
3 yourself; that's your testimony?
4 A That's correct.
5 Q  Butam [correct in that you never informed

e

ey
[V =
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to California?

A Yes

G And what understanding have you come to?

A 'That a process had to be followed, a judicial
process, in which he committed the crimes both by the
civil authorities as well as by the ecclesiastical
authorities,

¢ And which ecclesfastical authorities are you
referring?

A Tothe ecclesiasticat tribunal that must exist
in each Diocese,

) Did you ever initiate any ecclesiastical
proceedings in the Diocese of Tebuacan against Father
Nicholas Aguilar Rivera?

A No.

Q At the time that Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera
left the Diocese of Los Angeles, he still vemained under
an oath of obedience to yourself as the Archbishop of the
Diccese of Tehuacan, correct?

A Correct

Q Do you own any real property in the State of
California?

A No.

Q Doyou have any bank accounts in the State of
California?
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A No.

Q Do you maintain any type of investinent accounts,
money market funds in the State of Califomia?

A No.

Q Do you maintain any personal property, cars
boats, traflers in the State of California?

A No. ’

Q Have you ever traveled 10 the state of
California on business?

A No.

Q Have you ever eppeared in the State of
California 2s an official of the Diocese of Tehuacan?

A Never.

Q Have you ever appeared in the State of
California as an official for the Archdiocese of Mexico?

A No.

Q)  Besides Nicholas Aguilar Rivera during the time
that you were Bishop of Tehuacan did you grant any other
priest or cleric permission to travel to the state of
California?

Another priest.

One other priest?
Yes.

Ounly ore other priest?
Yes.

E =R o s
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granted permission to go to California?

A Tdon't remember any other.

Q Have yon ever accepted any priests from
California to serve in the Piocese of Telwacan while you
were Bishop of Tehvacen?

A No. )

@ What about since you have been Archbishop of
Mexico?

A Not that ¥ recall.

Q Have you ever received aoy gifls or donatlons
from persons or entities residing in Catifornia?

Small gifts, yes.

. Frora whom?

From my female cousing, my first cousins.

Anybody who is not a family member?

1 don't believe.

Does the Diccese of Tebuacan receive any
donations or gifis from the citizens of the State of
California?

A Not that I'm aware of.

Q  What about the Archdiocese of Mexico?

A Ho,

Q At anytime have you provided official services
in the State of California?

A No,

orOorOr
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Q Can you please provide me the priest’s name?

A Yes.

Q  What his pame?

A TFather Alfonso.

MR. SELSEERG: Are you talkiag about hizg
(indicating)?

THE WITNESS: No. He's asking tee about another one.

MR. SELSBERG: Okay.

BY MR WATERS:

Q Since being Archbishop of Mexico you have
granted permission for a priest or other Catholic clerie
to travel to the State of Califoenia?

A Asfaras Y can recal, to the State of
California, cae.

0 And what is that priest’s name?

A Also Alfonso,

Q AstoFather—

A Alfonso Roman def Real.

Q  Asip Father Alfonso from Tehuacan, what year
did you grant hin permission to serve in California?

A 1thiok jt was in the year 90,

Q  Asto Father Alfonso Roman del Real, what
year?

A Wsbeen rore or less nine years ago,

Q  Any other priests or Catholic clerics which you
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Q  Daes anybody from the Diocese of Tehuacan
provide official services in the State of California?

A Curently 1 don't know.,

Q  What about Jaw when you were Bishop of the
Diocese of Tehnacan?

A Only the two priests that ] mentioned.

Q Gotyou Youwerenot Biskop of Tehaacan —

MR. SELSBERG: I'm sorry, can you read back his last
question, please. :

(Record read:
"Question: What about Iaw when you were Bishop
of the Diccese of Tehuacan?”)

MR, SELSBERG: The question before that, sorcy.

{Record read:
“Question: Does anybody from the Diocese of
Tehwacan provide official services in the State
of California?™)

BY MR. WATERS:

Q@ My question should have been -- let me ask this
question, docs anybody from the Archdiocese of Mexico
provide services, official services, related to the
Archdiocese of Mexico in the state of California?

A The one who is mentioned.

Q@ The one who is mentioned in Exhibit 27

A Jose Alfonso Real?
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Yes.

lorge Alfonso Armande Real

Anything ¢lse besides?

Not that I'm aware of,

Were you not Bishop of Tchuacan in 1576,
correct?

A Correct,

Q  ‘You have ever become aware of any health reasons
that Father Nicholas Aguilar Rivera suffered in Fuly of
1976 which caused his formal resignation from the parish
of All Saints Xochitlan, X-¢-¢-h-i-t-}-a-n?

A Idon'tknow.

Q  Have you cver seen this document?

A 1don't remember it.

Q Norberto, you'd agree with me that it is never
okay for a priest to engage in sexual touching with
children, correct? )

A That's correct.

Q  And you'd agres with me that if there are
eircumstances suspicioos for the sexual abuse of children
by a priest, those circumstances should be reported to the
Bishop or Archbishop, correct?

MR SELSBERG: Iobjectto the fonn - to the
queition as heing vague and misleading, and also i'd like
to know what {his has to do with jurisdiction.

Lro xR
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BY MR WATERS:

Q  Youd agree that if there are circumstances
suspicious for childhood sexual abuse by a priest, those
circumstances should be reported to the bead of the
Piccese?

MR, SELSBERG: Iobject to the question as calling
for speculation and assuming facts not in evidence. [
also think it does not relate to jurisdiction, but since
he’s answering anyway, [ will take that up with the judge
at another fime when it's relevant.

MR, WATERS: You can answer the question.

THE WIINESS: Suspicions skould not be reported but
rather facts should, or that are verified.

BY MR, WATERS:

Q Socircumstances or facts indicative of the
sexual abuse of children by a priest if observed by a
member of the Diocese should be reported to the Bishop?

A That's correct.

¢ You'd alse agree with me that if a priest is
found to have engaged in childhood sexnal abuse, he is
unfit for service in the priesthood?

A Nopriest who has abused children can continue
in the priestly minisuy.

Q And 50 a5 a result, if a priest has engaged in
sexual childboed abuse, it's your testimony be should be
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MR WATERS: Well, regarding jurisdiction we allege
there were circumstances indicative or indicating the
sexual abuse of children made aware to the Diccese by a
reporter, and as a result of those circumstanees and the
potential sexual abuse of children he was transferred from
the Diocese of Tehuacan to the Archdiocese of Los Angeles
where he offended again. Aond when those circurastances
became aware to the Archdiocese of Los Angeles he was
assisted in fleeing the jurisdiction and accepted back in
the Archdiocese in Mexico or another Diocese in Mexico.
S0 1 want'to confirm that as he was the head of the

- Diotese of Tchuacan he would agyee that the is

circumstances suspicious of child sexual abuse by a priest
should be reported to his office,

MR. SELSBERG: We don't think there's any evidence to
support any of those zllegations,

MR. WATERS: Iunderstand that.

MR. SELSBERG: If you want 1o ask him something
pertaining to Nichelas Aguilar, which you've done, that's
fitre, but | don't think it's appropriate fo ask him the
question that bas nothing to do with jurisdiction.

MR, WATERS: Ihave two questions, Ifyou want to
instruct him not {0 answer, that's fine. Ibave one more
and then I tink Iyn done,

MR. SELSBERG: Ask him the question again, please.
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removed from the priesthood?

A Tt shovld be reported. The procedure is to
report him, fo report all of this information,

Q Oncmoreguestion. We sent your attormey some
written questions that we asked you lo respond to and one
of the questions asks, aad for the record if's response to
Interrogatory No. 11.

The question is "Is Cardinal Rivera aware that

Nicholas Aguilar becarne associated with the Roman Catholic

. Archbishop of Los Angeles, a corporation sole."

MR. WATERS: We will swilch fapes.
{Pause in proceedings.)

MR. WATERS: We were taking & break and during the
brezk Cardinal Rivera was abie to review his response fo
Foterrogatory No. t1.

BY MR. WATERS:

Q Asdrefied on the second paragraph from tive 19
to 20, it says "On Jarwary 27, 1987, Father Aguilar
tendered his irrevocable resignation ot the Diocese of
Tehuacan where Cardinat Rivera then presided as Biskop."
Naw, Norberto, is that correct?

A No. I'madeamistake, He did not resign from
the Driocese but rather he resigned from the parish of San
Schastian Cuacnopalan, That's an ereor [did not
notice.
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1 Q Thank you. I thought it was an error when ¥ 1 moreor less from 18 years to 30 years old.
2 read it and that's why T wanted to ¢harify. b4 @ Do you know what the word "mine:™ means in the
3 MRL WATERS: All right. Subject to reviewing the 3 United States?
4 original documents and any questions that we might bave 4 A Tdon't know exactly.
$  regarding the original documents, ! believe we're dane. 5 Q After you became the Archbishop of the
& And the only question | think that [ might kave 6 Archdiocese of the Mexico in July of 1995, did you become
7  isonthe original document review is Docuent RIV0019 7  aware that Nicholas Aguilar served in the Acchdiocese of
§  appears to have a stamp on it that is nof clear on the §  Mexico? -
9  copyand so | would like information on what the slatss 9 A lleamed recently.
iC  wvas on the original, 10 Q Is that the document that plaintiff’s covnsel
11 {The document referred to was marked as 11 ashked you questions about cardier today?
i2 Plaintifi's Exhibit 16 for identification and {2 A Frotuthose documents Fsuspect that he did
3 attached to this deposition.} (3 provide services, but I didn't. 1can't give assured of
14 MR. SELSBERG: Okay. il check Jdont think we R4 that
15  havethe original. Ithink our copy is as bad as yours. 15 G Let's look at Exhibit 3. s this the document
& MR. WATERS: Ifthat's the case, fet me know. Letme 16 that you're referring to?

t7  know by writing. A This is the document that causes me to suspect
it MR. SELSBERG: You're passing the witness? Ihavea N8  thathe could render services here, but I can't affirm

]
=]

1D couple of questions, 19 it

RO MR WATERS: Yes, pass the witness. 20 Q  To the best of your knowledge is that document

21 EXAMINATION 21 written on the letterhead of the Archdiocese of Mexico?

b2 BY MR. SELSBERG: p2 A 1don'tknow.

3 Q Norberto, could you please pull Exhibit 7. It's R3 Q To the best of your knowledge?

P4 aJanuary 27th, 1987 letter. 24 A ItTooks like it

25 A Japuary27th, 1987. th] Q Do you know whether that document was ever given
i70 172
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1 Q Do you tecall testifying earlier today that 1 foNichokas?

2 Nicholas's faculties expired in 19877 2 A 1don't know. 1totally don't know whether it

3 A H1did that, L made a misteke, The license is 3 was delivered to bim or not and I don't kmow if it came

4 for ope year and it would cod in January of 1983, K1 4  from his office. S
5 said 1987, I made a mistake. 5 Q Were you ever told by anyone or aware in any way
[ Q Youdidsay 1987. And is your besis for 6  before September of 2006 that Nicholas Aguilar may have
7 testifying the faculties expired in 1988 the statement in 7 setved in the Archdiocese in Mexico?

8 Exhibit 7 that the fact he has penvission for one year 8 A Yes, I learned of it through a complaint,

9 from Janwsaty 19872 9 Q  What complaint?

10 A That's comrect. 10 A Filed by Mr. Aguilar saying that the Father was
i1 Q Worberto, who told you — teking you back to the i there in that parish, but [ doa't know if he had an

2 attackon Nicholas Aguilar in August of 1986, who toldyou  li2  appointment.

3 thatthe persons who attacked him were muchachos? i3 Q Okay. Other than that complaint, did you have
4 A The people from the town said that, theoneswho - {l4  any other reason?
15 came tonotify me. The father himself told me and the 5 A No.
16 policeman slso told me. 16 Q  You testified carlier that Nicholas Aguitar got
Q Has anyone described the persons who attacked 17 (herapy in Mexico; do you remember that {estimony?
Micholas Aguitar in August of 1986 as anything other than 8 A That’s correct,
nruchachos to you at anytime? 19 Q Do you know whether Nicholas Aguilar got therapy
A Nobody described them, they just spoke of RO i Mexico for homosexuality?
ruchachos. 21 A Tdon't koow.
Q What is your understanding of the age range of 22 Q Isit possible that Nicholas Aguilar got therapy
muchachos? 3 in Mexico for some other reason?
A My understanding of muchachos is that they've b4 MR. DRIVON: Objection. Calls for speculation.
5 already reached majority age but they are still not old, Bs MR WATERS: Objection. Calls for speculation.
7y 173
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MR. SELSBERG: You can answer, ks it possible?
THE WITNESS: It's possible.
BY MR. SELSBERG:

Q Onelast question. Do you know whether it's
comenon in the church in the United States to use the
phrase "family and bealth reasons”™?

MR WATERS: Objection. Calls for speculation, lacks
foundation.

MR. SELSBERG: You can answer.

THE WITNESS: 1don't know if they use it in the
United States. )

BY MR, SELSBERG:

Q You dont know either way?

A ldon'tknow if {hey usc it,

Q Do you koow whether the phrase fauily and health
reasons is used in the church in amy country cutside of
Mexico and the United States?

A Ydon'tknow.

Q Butit s used in your church in Mexico?

A That's correct.

MR. SELSBERG: Pass the witness.

THE WITNESS: You said that was the Jast one.

MR. WATERS: No further gaestions. There's something
we need to put on the recard. Regarding the media for
today's proceedings, the video, I propose the court
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3 INTERPRETER'S AFFiDAVIT
4
5 1, ., dosolemnly
& declare uoder penalty of perjury that I have truly and
7 comectly read the Foregoing deposition to
3 , trams]
9 the English] . CEge o
10
3]
12
13 In witness whereof, ] hereby subscaibe my nawme this
14 date:
15
16
17
18
19
120 INTERPRETER SIGNATURE
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reparter, who is an officer of the court of the State of 1
Californta, 1ake custody of the media, and ber office has 2 *EE
the capacity to roake the DVDs and do whatever weneed o |3
do in that order, so that way | think it's a lot befter 4
and we have an officer of the count of the State of 5 1 do solemndy declare under penalty of perjury
California for chain of custody, so I suggest we have a 6  that the foregoing is my deposition under oath; that these
stipulation to that effect. 7 arethe questions asked of e and my answers thereto; that
MR. SELSBERG: So stipulated. 8  1have read same and have made the necessary corrections,
(Proseeding concluded af 681 pm.j 9 additions or changes to my answers that | deem necessary.
10 In witness thereof, 1 hereby subscribe my name
11 this day of .20 .
2
L3
14
15
16
17
18
19
20 Witness siguature
21
p2
73
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CERTIFICATE
OF
CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER

The undersigned certified shorthand reporter of
the state of California does hereby certify:

That the foregoing proceeding was taken before
me at the time 2nd place thereit set forth, at which rime
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the withess was duly sworm;

“That the testimony of the witness and all
12 objections made at the time of the proceeding were
13 recorded stenographically by me and thereafter
14 transcribed, said transeript being  true copy of my
15 shorthand notes thereof,
15 In witness thereof, T have subseribed my name
17 dhisdate
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